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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The management of the Suwannee County District School Board has prepared the following 
discussion and analysis to provide an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal 

year ended June 30, 2017. The information contained in the Management's Discussion and 

Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions and 

should be considered in conjunction with the District's financial statements and notes to financial 
statements found immediately following the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2016-2017 fiscal year are as follows: 

~ As of June 30, 2017, the assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed the liabilities 

and deferred inflows of resources by $13,695,911 .79. 

~ The District's total net position decreased by $3,087,064 or 18.4 percent. This decrease 
is primarily attributed to the District recognizing its proportionate share of the FRS net 
pension liability. 

~ General revenues totaled $52,743,318 or 91.3 percent, of all revenues. Program 
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, 
and capital grants and contributions totaled $5,047,180 or 8.7 percent of all revenues 

~ Expenses total $60,877,563. Only $5,047,180 of these expenses was offset by program 
specific revenues, with the remainder paid from general revenues. 

~ At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund balance of the General Fund totals 
$4,059,567.65, which is $665,001.15 less than the prior fiscal year balance. The 
General Fund total assigned and unassigned fund balances was $3,252,099.68, or 7.48 
percent of total General Fund revenues. 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial 

statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to financial statements. This report also 

includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional details to support the basic 

financial statements. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information 
about the District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector 

business. The statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that 



are designed to provide consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of 
the District presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net position 

provides information about the District's financial position, its assets, liabilities, and deferred 

inflows/outflows of resources, using an economic resources measurement focus. Assets plus 

deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, equals net 

position, which is a measure of the District's financial health. The statement of activities 

presents information about the change in the District's net position, the results of operations, 

during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the 

District's financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-wide statements present the District's activities in the following categories: 

~ Governmental activities - This represents most of the District's services, including its 
educational programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support 
functions such as transportation and administration are also included. Local property 
taxes and the State's education finance program provide most of the resources that 
support these activities. 

~ Component Unit - The Suwannee County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing 
Corporation), although also a legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing 
for the acquisition of facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive 
economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing 
Corporation has been included as an integral part of the primary government. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund 

is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 

segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and 

demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal 

management. Certain funds are established by law while others are created by legal 

agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide more detailed 
information about the District's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or "major" 

funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entitywide perspective contained in the 

government-wide statements. All of the District's funds may be classified within one of the 
broad categories discussed below. 

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 

functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 

statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on 

balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may 

be useful in assessing a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 

information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 



By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 

financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds 

statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 

facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 

in fund balances provide detailed information about the District's most significant funds. The 

District's major funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue - Food Services Fund, Special 

Revenue - Other Fund, Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund, and the Capital Projects -

Local Capital Improvement Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a 

single, aggregated presentation. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary 

comparison schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to 

demonstrate compliance with the budget. 

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary 

capacity for the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are 

not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources are not available to 
support the District's own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for 

ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data 

provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 

required supplementary information concerning the District's net pension liability and its 
progress in funding its obligation to provide other postemployment benefits to its employees. 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government's 

financial health. The following is a summary of the District's net position as of June 30, 2017, 

compared to net position as of June 30, 2016: 

Current and Other Assets 

Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

$ 

Net Position, End of Year 

Governmental 

Activities 

6-30-17 

9,329,184.18 

36,427,952.24 

45,757,136.42 

12,684,301.00 

42,715,473.93 

1,101,914.70 

43,817,388.63 

928,137.00 

32,701 ,003.55 

4,696,687.75 

(23,701 ,779.51 ) 

$ 

6-30-16 

9,969,311 .15 

37,904,351 .31 

47,873,662.46 

5,312,098.00 

32,336,271 .66 

1,192,403.10 

33,528,674.76 

3,005,404.00 

33,554,936.60 

4,558,110.08 

(21,461 ,364.98) 

$ 13,695,911 .79 $ 16,651 ,681 .70 

The largest portion of the District's net position is investment in capital assets (e.g., land; 

buildings; furniture, fixtures , and equipment) , less any related debt still outstanding. The District 

uses these capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not 

available for future spending . Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, the resources used to repay the debt must be provided from other sources, since 

the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to 

external restrictions on how they may be used. The deficit unrestricted net position was the 

result , in part, of accruing $3,811 ,036.24 in compensated absences payable, $2,684,991 in 

other postemployment benefit obligations, and $32,492,498 in net pension liability. 



The key elements of the changes in the District's net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 

2017, and June 30, 2016, are as follows: 



Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ended 

Governmental 

Activities 

6-30-17 6-30-16 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services $ 594,110.15 $ 704,541.14 

Operating Grants and Contributions 4,020,498.73 3,989,426.01 

Capital Grants and Contributions 432,571.37 387,677.39 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 9,119,038.03 9,117,439.40 

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2,589,956.14 2,499,484.88 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 

to Specific Programs 40,494,649. 18 40,181,299.88 

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 45,550.70 42,977.47 

Miscellaneous 494,124.10 1,143,676.69 

Total Revenues 57,790,498.40 58,066,522.86 

Functions/Program Expenses: 

Instruction 33,214,046.75 31,246,088.73 

Pupil Personnel Services 2,286,614.23 2,234,455.97 

Instructional Media Services 771,518.19 805,762.41 

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 1,098,426.17 1,167,389.15 

Instructional Staff Training Services 1,348,485.96 842,502.25 

Instruction Related Technology 508,025.04 563,936.95 

School Board 325,687.64 323,316.51 

General Administration 1,188,643.41 1,014,530.14 

School Administration 3,587,444.98 3,144,037.59 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 629,375.54 1,219,224.60 

Fiscal Services 544,572.28 439,259.83 

Food Services 4,168,268.48 3,501,101.29 

Central Services 235,396.08 296,085.86 

Pupil Transportation Services 3,498,671.01 3,144,521.71 

Operation of Plant 3,289,027.09 3,531,222.03 

Maintenance of Plant 1,237,929.21 1,050,407.91 

Administrative Technology Services 336,363.02 330,500.03 

Community Services 8,913.32 9,186.70 

Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 49,158.54 52,032.82 

Unallocated Depreciation Expense 2,525,598.61 3,170,496.59 

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 25,397.24 6,832.01 

Total Functions/Program Expenses 60,877,562.79 58,092,891 .08 

Change in Net Position (3,087,064.39) (26,368.22) 

Net Position· Beginning 16,782,976.18 16,809,344.40 

Adjustment to Net Position 

Net Postion • Ending $ 13,695,911 .79 $ 16,782,976. 18 



The largest revenue source is the State of Florida (57.3 percent). Revenues from State sources 

for current operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program 

(FEFP) funding formula . The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to 
maintain equity in funding across all Florida school districts, taking into consideration the 

District's funding ability based on the local property tax base. 

Grants and Contributions not restricted to specific programs revenues increased by $313,349 or 

.8 percent, primarily due to an increase in FEFP revenues from the State. 

Operating grants and contributions were in line with the prior fiscal year. These revenues are 

received from the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services as reimbursement for the 

cost of free and reduced meals. The sustained level of funding is mainly due to the District's 

participation in the Community Eligibility Provision, which provides free meals for all students at 

eligible District schools. 

Instruction expenses represent 54.6 percent of total governmental expenses for the 2016-17 

fiscal year. Instruction expenses increased by $1,967,958 or 6.3 percent, from the previous 

fiscal year due mainly to an increase in salaries and related benefits. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 

outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the 

District's financing requirements. Specifically, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful 

measure of a government's net resources available for discretionary use as it represents the 
portion of fund balance that has not been limited to a particular purpose by an external party, 

the District, or a group or individual delegated authority by the Board to assign resources for 

particular purposes. 

The total fund balances of governmental funds decreased by $549,638.57 during the fiscal year 
to $8,227,269.48 at June 30, 2017. Approximately 38.03 percent of this amount is unassigned 

fund balance ($3,128,995.41), which is available for spending at the District's discretion. The 

remainder of the fund balance is nonspendable, restricted, or assigned to indicate that it is (1) 

not in spendable form ($400,474.38), (2) restricted for particular purposes ($4,574,695.42), or 

(3) assigned for particular purposes ($123,104.27) . 

Major Governmental Funds 

The General Fund is the District's chief operating fund . At the end of the current fiscal year, 

unassigned fund balance is $3,128,995.41, while the total fund balance is $4,059,567.65. As a 

measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the total assigned and 



unassigned fund balances to General Fund total revenues. The total assigned and unassigned 

fund balance is 7.48 percent of the total General Fund revenues, while total fund balance 

represents 9.3 percent of total General Fund revenues. The fund balance of the District's 

General Fund decreased by $665,001 .15 during the 2016-17 fiscal year, primarily because of 
an increase in salaries and benefits. 

The Special Revenue - Food Services Fund has a total fund balance of $1,186,232.65, which is 

restricted for food service operations. Of the total fund balance, $121,992.33 represents 

nonspendable inventories. During the current fiscal year, total fund balance increased 

$47,923.61 primarily due to the District's participation in the Community Eligibility Provision, 

which provides free meals for all students at eligible District schools. 

The Special Revenue - Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $7,136,845.04 each 
and the funding was mainly used for salaries and related benefits for instructional staff. 

Because grant revenues attributed to the grants accounted for in this fund are not recognized 

until expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity 

in this fund increased primarily due to an increase in Federal Teacher Incentive Fund grant 
funding. 

The Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund has a total fund balance of $1,303,559.51, which 

is restricted for future debt service payments to be applied to the District's certificates of 

participation at maturity. 

The Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund (LCI) has a total fund balance of 
$1,269,153.44, which is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital 

assets. It should be noted that $531,913.70 of fund balance has been encumbered for LCI 

projects. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

During the course of the 2016-17 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget 

several times. Final appropriations are more than the original budgeted amounts by 

$485,376.65, or 1.03 percent. Budget revisions occurred primarily from changes in estimated 
State funding levels and corresponding adjustments to planned expenditures 

Actual revenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts while actual expenditures are 

$2,821,691.80, or 5.95 percent, less than final budget amounts. The decrease in expenditures 

was primarily due to continued cost containment measures implemented by the District to 

include consolidating District-level departments; cutoff of all nonessential expenditures; 

adherence to strict budgetary controls; and conducting internal audits of utility services such as 

telephone and electricity usage. The actual ending fund balance exceeded the estimated fund 

balance contained in the final amended budget by $2,795,053.90. 



CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 

The District's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2017, is 

$36,427,952.24 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes 

land; improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and 

equipment; motor vehicles; construction in progress; and audio visual materials and computer 

software. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in notes I.FA and II.C to the 

financial statements. 

Long-Term Debt 

At June 30, 2017, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $3,726,948.69, composed 

of $2,109,275 of certificates of participation, $1 ,299,814.85 of installment-purchase payable, 

$184,000 of bonds payable, and $133,858.84 of note payable. During the current fiscal year, 

retirement of debt was $622,466.02. 

Additional information on the District's long-term debt can be found in notes II.H to the financial 

statements. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances for all 
those with an interest in the District's finances. Questions concerning information provided in 

the MD&A or other required supplementary information, and financial statements and notes 

thereto, or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Chief 

Financial Officer, Suwannee County District School Board, 1729 Walker Avenue, SW, Suite 

200, Live Oak, FL 32064. 



DISTRICT SCHO OL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POS ITION 
JUne30,2017 

ASSETS 
Cnsh nl1dCnsh E uil'olcl1ls 
IJl\'estments 
Tllxe.~ Rcceil'llble Net 
AccoLints Reeeivllble Nd 
InteresI R\.,(eivnbleonlul·estments 
Due From Other A 'endcs 
Due From Insurer 
Dc )()sil.~ Rl.'(civnblc 
IntenmlDnlnnccs 
Cnsh \Iith Fisenl/Serl'ke Aj!euts 
Section lU lU ] F.S. Lonn Proceeds 
Inventory 
Pre mid Items 
Lon -Tenll itll'eslmenls 
Prevaid lusurnnceCosls 
Olher l'ostem 110 lnenllknents Assel 
i'elisiollAssel 

C(lpilflIA,uI"IJ 

Lnml 
Lnndlm lrol'emenls - Nnmlc lredllblc 
CUlIslmction ill Pm' ess 

Nomic lrednble Cn lilnl Assets 
IllIlrtJl'ementsOlher 'llmn Ul1i lJinl!s 

Less Accll1111LlnkdDc If\.'\:inlinn 
l3uildin'.~nnJ fixedEtui lmeut 

Les~ AccumulnteJ Dc r\.'(illlion 
Fumitme FixluresunJEI II i lInent 

Less AccIHlIulnlcJ Dc If\.'(inliol1 
MOlorVehides 

Less A':cIHnulllkd Dc If\.'\:iution 
I'roX!rtrUnderCII ilnl Lenses 

Less AccIHnulull'l1Dc r\.'(illtion 
AuJiuvisunlMnlerinls 

Less Accl1l11ul lll\.'l1Dc f\.'\:iulinn 
COlllllLlcrSollwnre 

LeS5 Accullmluled Amur1 i71ltioll 
Dc m:cinbk CII lilUI As~ds Nel 

TolnICulitnIAsset.~ 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Aecuumlnted Dccreuse in fnir Vnlue 01'1 Jed ,in' Derh'olh'es 
Nd Cml',inl!. Amount of D~bl Rcfumlin 
I'ension 
Olher I'usleln )\o\1l1enl Bendits 
Tulul Deferred OutnmH ur Rc.'.~()llrct'.' 
LIABILITIES 

CnshOl'crdrn!\ 
Ao:cnleJ Suillries nnJ Ucnclils 
I'n\ToUDeJudionsnndWilhhuIJ iu 's 
Ao:connlsi'nroblc 
Snks Tnx IInmblc 
CUlunlNotesl'nmb\e 
Ao:cmedlnlereslPn 'nblc 
De msi ts Pnl'ohle 
Due 10 OlherA elides 
Dnctn FisclIl A enl 
Pension Linbilih' 
Olher Poslem lIn 1nelll Bcndils Linhilil \' 
JuJ'mentsPII\'ublc 
ConstniclionContmctsl'nynhk 
Constnlction Contmcts Pnvable - UelnincJ Percenln 'e 
Estinmled Un nid Clnims - S~l f-[nsurnnce Pro 'rom 
Estimnled Linbility [or Clnims Atl'ustmenl 
Estimnled Linbility for Alhitrn 'e Uebllte 
Unenll!\.'l1lkvenues 

NO/ICI/IH'IIIUII/Jilirie.f 

1'01'IiOllIJI/I" Wi/IliIlOIlI" fen/,: 
NolesPllvnble 
Obli uliolls Under Cn li lnl LC(lsc.~ 
BondsPnl'nblc 
Linbilil ' tor Com 1C11snlcd Absences 
Lense-I'urcllnse A 'l'eements I'n\'II!>le 
Estinmted Linbility for Lon '-Tentl Cluims 
Nd Other Posletll llnmlentlkllcli\s Ohli1mtion 
Ndl'ension Linbility 
Estimnted PECO AJvnnee i'IIYllbk 
Olher Lun '-Tenll Liubilities 
Derivnti\'e[nslnnllent 
ESlimnted Linbili lY fOf Arhitru e Ucbnle 
DneWithin OneYenr 

l'orliolllJl/l" r !/iI'/,Om'l'ear: 

NOlesl'nrnhlc 
Obli 'lltions Under Cn lilul Lenses 
Uonds l'nYllble 
Linhililv lor Com ICnsnteJ Ahsences 
Lense-l'ul'clmseA reelllentsl'n\'nhle 
EstimnteJ Liabili ty fur Lon ,-Tcnn Cillims 
Nd Olher I'oslem )lo\1l1ent13endits Obli 'ntion 
Ndl'ensiuliLinbilitr 
Eslimnled PEeu Adl'nn~e I'O\,abk 
OlherLon -Tcl1llLinbilil ies 
Deril'nli\'e inslnllllent 
Estimnted Liobilill' liu Arhilm 'e Rebnte 
Dne in Mure ilIOn One Ycnr 

Tolnl Lon '-Tentl Liabililks 
TutnILlnhilllie.' 
DEFER RED INFLOWS OF R ESOURCES 
AccIHlllllnled In~rense in Fnir Vnhle or lled 'inl! Derinlti\'cs 
Ddkil Nd CllIwiu Amount ofDe!>1 Rctimuin ' 

Pension 
Olher i'ostem )10 l\lent Henenls 
Tolnl Dererreu Innmu of ReJuurct'J 
NET POSITION 
Net blYcstmcnt in Cn itnlAssets 
J/e.lllictl"dl'ol': 

Fllci Tnx Rehnle 
Food Seryice 
DcbtScrvice 
CnlHIII Pro'u:ts 
Olher l'urpnses 

Unreslri~teJ 

'111c nntcsto Iinnncinl stlltetl1e nt~nrenn integral pnr1orthisslnlement. 
ESE 145 

PrinlllryGUl"Crnmcnl 
ACI:ounl 
Nu mher GOl'crnmcnlnl Atll\'llic,~ Du~lnc~~-Typc Aclil'it icJ 

II III 
IlCiO 
1\20 
11]1 
117U 
122U 
1180 
121U 

1114 
142U 
1I 5U 
\23U 
1460 
14]0 
1410 
1415 

1310 
1315 
1360 

IJ2t) 
1329 
1330 
1J39 
1340 
13<19 
1350 
1359 
1.l70 
l.l79 
1381 
1.l88 
13112 
1389 

191U 
1920 

1')50 

2125 
2110 
217U 
2120 
2260 
225U 
2210 
222U 
2130 
21<10 
2115 
2116 
213U 
21<10 
2150 
2271 
2272 
218U 
2410 

2310 
2] 15 
2]20 
23]U 
2340 
2350 
236U 
2365 
237U 
2380 
23m 
2280 

2]]() 

23 15 
2320 
2330 
2]4U 
235U 
2]6t1 
2365 
2370 
2380 
2]\}O 

218U 

26 10 
2620 
263tJ 
2640 
2650 

2770 

278() 
27B0 
278U 
27S() 
2780 
27\}O 

6807 122.11 
1,307Y6(J.6J 

1I17US 

12lJIW6.7Y 

27(,243.1(, 
1.567349.95 
593DIlUI5 
5 (H3311U151 

7.J219.J·16.9Y 
·430n6,737.571 

5.2:'I2 ,2S.US 
3 \)lJ7 (>l6.1 1) 
7425·132.7 1 

6S ·107.7li 
(,3.7HI3) 

34,860.602.29 
.16.427952.24 
<15.757.136.42 

12.6)(·1301.110 

12.684.3UUIO 

79·1.320.7'1 
3,6'J(J.79 

274,.\25.2] 

65,62().6 \ 

i·ll,lJO!).U() 

·126,752.12 

I ]U7,265.88 

68.2 38.2J 

-13.0UI).01) 
,\.5UI.6.10.09 

S73 .U(02.13 

2.6H·UN I,OO 
.12.128,01 1.on 

2. 10\),275.1)11 

<II <108 208.05 
<12,7 15.<173 .93 
'13,817,]118.63 

92 !-:.I.l7.!lU 

')2S,137.oo 

327111IJ{).US 

11 86BHS 
1 307%6.6,1 

IS7507.5U 
23 70 1 77lJ .51 1 
136')5.9 11.7') 

0.00 

IJ.()() 

U.OO 
o.ot) 

o.on 

0.00 

U.UU 

U.UU 
lUlU 

O.UO 

O.OU 

Tolnl 

6.807122 .11 
1 307966.63 

0.00 
11171.35 

0.110 
802<1<19.71 

u.no 
U.oo 
O.tlO 

0.00 
0.00 

4U047<1.]8 
0.00 
o.uo 
0.00 
U.OO 
0 .00 

129110(,.79 
u.oo 

276243 .16 
1 5673<19.95 
5933.318.85 
59]]318.85 

7<1219<1<16.99 
<l3.U067]7.57 

52]2.283.<18 
3997.6 16.11 
7.425.432.71 
5016,8(d .86 

o.UtJ 
O.UO 

0.00 
O.UO 

68407.78 
6375].13 

3'1860602,29 
36427952.24 
<l5,757,1J6.'i2 

u.oo 
0.00 

1268<131) 1.O{) 
tJ.OO 

12.6114.3{) I.ttO 

0.00 
7\}4320.7<1 

3690.79 
274 <125,23 

U.OO 
O.UO 
(1.00 

29477.94 
O,O() 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
O.OU 
O.OU 
0.00 

U.OlJ 
n.(Jt) 

U.UU 
U.UU 

65620.61 
O,UO 

14 10UO.UO 
3U9<106.15 
426752.12 

O,()O 

U.UO 
36<1487.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 ]07265.88 

682]8.2] 
O.OU 

43UUO.UO 
] 5(11 6]0,(J9 

873062.13 
11.00 

268'1 99 1.0() 
32128011 .00 

U.OO 
21U9.275.()() 

O.otl 

U.UU 
4 1,108208.05 
<12715,<17] .9] 
<13,817.388.6] 

lUlU 
0.00 
tI.OO 

928137.UO 
O.UO 

928, I 37.UO 

]2 7U I 00,1.55 

]111 478.<12 
I 186,2]2,65 
1 307.966.63 
16735UU5 

1 87.507.5tJ 
2] 70 1 779.51 
1]6959 11.79 

Cum uncn l Unils 
J\I:ljur CUlIlpflll l'n l Un il l\Iajnr CnlJl Punenl Unit 

NU lIll' Nnme 

o.uu 
o,nu 
U.UO 
u.oo 
U.(lO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.(10 
U.(JtJ 
(LOO 

O.OU 
0.00 
0 ,00 
0.(10 
0.00 
U.OO 
U.OO 

lUlU 
U.()(J 
U,O(J 
U,O(J 
(UK) 
U.OO 
O,(KJ 
O.(K) 
U.OU 
0.00 
0,( 10 

tWO 
0,00 

O,UO 
0,(10 

U.uO 
0,00 

U,OU 
U.UU 
lUlU 
U.UU 

o .()O 

(UM) 

(UIII 

(UIO 

o.otJ 

O.Ur) 
0.00 
1I.0n 
O.on 
11.00 
0.011 
0 ,00 

1),011 

U.lltl 
0.1)1) 
0.00 
0.00 
II ,UO 
O.OU 
0.011 
11.011 
IUllJ 
lUll) 

11 .00 

IUIO 
0.00 
1l.00J 

n.UIl 
0 ,00 

t).UI) 

0.011 
O.UO 
0,011 

O.on 
11.00 
IUJO 
0.00 

0.00 
0.011 
0.011 
11.011 
O.O!) 

II.UU 
IJJ){) 

tWO 
tWO 
IU){) 

Ium 
OJltl 
O.UtI 
IJ.()() 
(l.on 

U.{)(/ 

l/.lltJ 
UJJlJ 
lum 
lUlU 

O.uo 

u.oo 

O.tlO 
U.I)O 

U.OO 
U.O{l 

0.00 
U.IIU 

U.OO 

0.(10 

u.oo 
0.00 
O.ou 
u.on 
D.OO 
a.()o 
0.00 
u.oo 
O.ou 
O.OU 
O.{)U 

U.OU 
0.00 
u.oo 
om 
U.OU 

u.oo 
0.00 
(J.OO 

U.UO 
O.OU 
U.UU 
0.00 

U.OO 
0.00 
u.oo 
om 
(J.OO 
(J.{JO 

U.O(J 

U.OU 
U.()U 

U.UU 
O.OU 
u.uu 
U.OO 
O.UO 

(LOO 

0.00 
(1.00 

CJ.I)() 

U.UO 

0.00 
O.UO 
0 .00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
O.UO 
0.00 
1),00 
U.oo 
0.00 

O.OU 
O.UIl 
0.00 
0.00 
O.UO 
O.UU 
n.on 
11.(1) 

I).IJI) 

0,1l0 
O,OlJ 
0.00 
o.()O 

O.(l() 

lUlU 

lUlU 
O.OU 

0 .00 
I).UO 
0.00 
O.UU 

0.00 
lUlU 
0.\)1) 

0.110 
IWI) 

n,UIl 

U,UIJ 
o.on 
0.00 
U.OII 
0.01) 

n.oo 
U.UU 
U.OO 
U.OlJ 

UJ}() 
UJ}() 

UJJU 
U.UU 
UJ)U 

U.oo 

n.oo 

U.OO 
O.OU 
U.OU 
U.OU 
U.l1O 
U.()U 

U.UU 
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TUln lNunnmjor 
Cum nncnlUnlis 

0.00 
0.00 
U.OO 
0.1l0 
U.oo 
U.OO 
O.(lU 
O.OU 
O.OU 
u.oo 
u.uu 
u.uu 
O.OU 
O.OU 
U.OO 
U.UO 
U.UU 

U.UU 
U.l1O 
11.00 

lUlU 

U.OU 
O.UU 
0 .00 
U.tlU 

tWU 
u.uu 
O.lIO 
tl.OO 
tUIO 
O.UU 
U,OO 

O.UU 
U.OU 
0.00 
O.OU 
om 
(J.UI) 

n.(J{) 

O'(HI 
tl,(Hl 
(WO 
(J.UO 

1).OIl 

O.lJO 
U.OO 
U.OtJ 
I).OU 

I) .UO 
1I.0n 

0.00 
0.011 

om 
0,00 
0.0l1 
u.uu 
u.uu 
U.OO 
0.011 
U.OO 
0.0l) 
0.00 

O,OlJ 
U.OO 
1I.00l 

UJlt) 

tJ.UIJ 
O.UIJ 
tJ .lJO 
U.UU 
U.OO 
0.00 
O.OU 
o.on 
O.OU 

U.UU 
1l.00l 

11.0l) 
0.00 
n.tJo 
0.00 
O,UO 

O.UU 
O.UU 
(I.on 
O.UO 
11.00 
O.UU 
O.UO 
(J.OU 

U.ot) 
O.lll) 
tJ .(Jt) 

U.llll 
(l .tlU 
O.UtJ 

U.{JO 

U.{lU 

U.OO 
U.UU 
O.ou 
O.OU 
U.OO 
O.UO 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Pro2ram Revenues 

FUNCTIONS 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 
Instruction·Related Technolol!V 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Interest on Long· T enn Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 

Total Governmental Activities 
Blisiness·'Ype Activities: 

Self·Insurance Consortium 
Daycare Operations 
Other Business· Type Activity 

Tota l Business-Type Activities 
Total Primary Government 
Component Units: 

Maior Component Unit Name 
Maior Component Unit Name 
Total Nonmaior Component Units 

Total Component Units 

Account 
Number Expenses 

5000 33.214.046.75 
6100 2.286.6 14.23 
6200 771,518. 19 
6300 1.098.426.17 
6400 1.348.485.96 
6500 508.025.04 
7100 325.687.64 
7200 1.188.643.41 
7300 3.587.444.98 
7400 629.375.54 
7500 544.572.28 
7600 4.168.268.48 
7700 235.396.08 
7800 3.498.671.01 
7900 3.289.027.09 
8100 1.237.929.2 1 
8200 336.363.02 
9100 8.913.32 
810 25.397.24 
9200 49.158.54 

2.525,598.61 
60.877,562.79 

0.00 
60.877,562 .79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes. Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Proj ects 
LocaJ Sales Taxes 

Charges for 
Senrices 

367.481.22 

10.479.91 

J 16.537.45 

99.611.57 

594.110.15 

0.00 
594.110.15 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues. Specia l Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1.2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position. June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

4.0:W.498 .73 

4.020.498.73 

0.00 
4.020.498.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Capital 
Grants and Governmental 

Contributions Activities 

(32.846,565.53) 
(2.286.614.23 

(771.518.19) 
(1.098.426.17) 
1.348.485.96) 
(508.025.04) 
(325.687.64 

(1.188.643.41 
(3.587.444.98) 

281356.97 (337,538.66) 
(544,572.28 

(3 I .232.30) 
(235.396.08) 

(3.399.059.44) 
(3.289.027.09 
(1.237.929.21) 

(336.363.02) 
(8.913.32) 

(25.397.24) 
151.214.40 102.055.86 

(2,525,598.61 ) 
432,571.37 (55.830.382.54) 

W//////////////// 
'l'//////////////~ 
/"///////////////..0 

0.00 /"///////////////// 
432,571.37 55.830.382.54 ) 

0.00 ~//~ 
0.00 Y'///////////////h 
0.00 I'l' / / h"///////////h 
0.00 1'/'///////////////..-0 

9.119.038.03 

2.589.956. 14 

40.494.649.18 
45.550.70 

494.124.10 

52.743.318.15 

3.087.064.391 
16.782.976.18 

13.695.911.79 

Net (Expense) Revenue and Chanoes in Net Position 
Primary Government 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

W//////////////h (32.846,565.53) 

'l'////////////////- (2.286.614.23 ) 

'l'////////////////- 771.518.19 

'l'//////////////~ (1.098.426.17) 

'l'///////////////- (1.348.485.96 

Y'///////////////- (508.025.04) 

Y'///////////////-I (325.687.64) 

Y'///////////////-I (1.188.643.41 

I'l'//////////////~ (3,587.444.98) 

I'l'//////////////~ (337.538.66) 

/"////////////////-1 (544,572.28) 

/"////////////////-1 (31.232.30) 

/7//////////////// (235.396.081 

Y'////////////////- (3.399.059.441 

V//////////////~ (3.289.027.09) 

Y'///////////////- (1.237.929.21 

I'l'////////////////- (336.363.02) 

I'l'////////////////:: (8.913.32) 

I'l'////////////////:: (25.397.24) 

V////////////////~ 102.055.86 

fY'///////////////~ (2,525.598.61 ) 

~.h0'//////////h (55.830.382.54 ) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 (55.830.382.54) 

~//-W~ W~ 
I'l'///////////////h V///////////////h 
Y'///////////////h V///////////////h 
'l'///////////////h V///////////////~ 

9.1 19.038.Q3 
0.00 

2.589.956. 14 
0.00 

40.494.649.18 
45.550.70 

494.124.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 52.743.318.15 
0.00 (3.087.064 .39) 

16.782.976. 18 
0.00 

0.00 13.695.911.79 
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Component 
Units 

W//////////////h 
Y'////////////////-
Y'////////////////-
W//////////////h 
Y'////////////////-
Y'////////////////-
'l'//////////////~ 
fY'///////////////~ 
V////////////////~ 
~//////////////~ 
V////////////////-I 
V////////////////-I 
W//////////////~ 
'l'///////////////-
Y'///////////////-
V///ij'//////////h 
V///////////////// 
V///////////////~ 
V///////////////~ 
I'l'///////////////h 
I'l'///////////////h 
'l'///////////////h 

~//////////////h:: 
'l'////////////////:: 
Y'///////////////~ 
fY'///////////////~ 
W//////////////h 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCI100L BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash nnd Cash Eouivnlenls 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A 'cncies 
Due From Bud 'clary Funds 
Due From Insurer 
Deoosits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A 'cnts 
Inventorv 
Prepaid items 
Lon ·-Term Investments 
ToflllAssets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed ·in' Derivatives 
Total Defel'red Ontnows of Resources 
Total Assets llnd Defc lTcd Outflows of Reso Uloccs 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITI ES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pmoll Deductions and Withhold in 's 
Accounts Payable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Deoosits Payable 
Due to Other A ·encies 
Due to Bud 'etary Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal A 'ent 
Pension Liability_ 
Other Postemolo ment Benefits Liabi lity 
Jud -meills Payable 
Construction Contracts Payable 
Const ruction Contracts Payable - Retained Percenta -e 
Matured Bonds Payable 
Mat ured Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavai lable Revenue 
Total Liabi li ties 
DEFERRED IN FLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHedgin · Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Defel'red Inflows of Resourccs 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspelldahle: 

Inventorv 
Pre )aid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princi al 
Other Not in Socndable Form 

To/al Nons Jel1Cfahle f imd IJalam:es 
Reslricled fiw: 

Other Puruoses 
Federal Required Carryover ProJ!rams 
State Required Carryover Pro 'rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 
Debt Service 
ea ital Pro'ects 
Restricted for Food Service 
Restricted for Fuel Tn.'C Rebate 

7(Hal Res/ricted Fllnd Balances 
CVllllllilfedlo: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual Agreements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Tolal COII/lllilled I ;imd IJafallces 
A,\'sig/ll:d /0: 

Soecinl Revenue 
Debt Service 
Capital Pro'ects 
Permanent Fund 
Assi ·ned for Purchases on Order 
Assi ·ned for 

1'otal Al'si 'lIed Flllld Balallces 
Total Unass; 'ned Hllld IJalallces 

Total Fund Dalances 
Total Liabi lities, Dcfen'cd Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Dalances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of thi s statement. 
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Account 
Number 

111 0 
1160 
11 20 
11 3 1 
11 70 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
111 4 
11 50 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2 125 
2 110 
2 170 
2 120 
2260 
2250 
22 10 
2220 
2230 
2 161 
2 162 
2240 
2 11 5 
211 6 
2130 
2 140 
2 150 
2 180 
2 190 
24 10 
24 10 

26 10 
2630 

27 11 
27 12 
27 13 
27 19 
27 10 

272 1 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

273 1 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Food 
General Services 

100 4 10 

395 1 245.73 1 154328.62 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

11 171.35 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

423 10.59 0.00 
620372.99 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

278482.05 121.992.33 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

4903582.7 1 1 276320.95 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

4903582.7 1 1 276320.95 

0.00 0.00 
677 588.80 13767.24 

3690.79 0.00 
124. 101. 15 634 11.10 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

28927.94 450.00 
0.00 0.00 

9706.38 12 459.96 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

844 015.06 90088.30 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

278.482.05 12 1.992.33 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

278482.05 12 1 992.33 

187507.50 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 1.064.240.32 

341 478.42 0.00 
528985.92 1 064240.32 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

123 104.27 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

123 104.27 0.00 
3 128995.4 1 0.00 
4059567.65 I 186232.65 

4903582.7 1 1 276320.95 

Olher Federal ARRA 
Programs Race 10 the Tap 

420 434 

2.056.7 1 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

757374.96 
292259 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

762354.26 

0.00 
0.00 

762354.26 

0.00 
102964.70 

0.00 
51 376.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 

607913.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

762354.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

762354.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Exhibit C-1 
Page 4 

Miscell aneous 
Special Revenue 

490 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A 'encies 
Due From Bud 'elary Funds 
Due From Insurer 
Deposits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A 'ents 
Inventory 
Preoaid Items 
Lon ·-Term Investments 
Totnl Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed ·in' Derivatives 
Tolal Deferred Oulnows of Resources 
Totnl Assets nud Defcl'l'Cd Oulnows of Rcsourccs 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cnsh Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdin 's 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Deposils Payable 

Due to Other A 'ellcies 
Due to Bud 'etary Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fi scal A 'ent 
Pension Liability 
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 
Jud 'ments Pavable 
Construction Contracts Payable 
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percenta 'e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavai lable Revenue 
Tolnl Linbilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed ,in J Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Innows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
NOl1spcndahle: 

Inventory 
Prepaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princioal 
Olher Not in Spendable Form 

Total NOlls 'lelldable FUlld Balallces 
Res,rit',edfiu': 

Other Purposes 
Federal Required Carryover Pro 'rams 
State Reouired Carryover Pro 'rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 
Debt Service 
Cn ita! Pro'eets 
Restricted for Food Service 
Restricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 

Tutal Restrictcd Flilld Balallces 
COli/miffed 10: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A 'reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

1(Jfa/ COli/milled FI/lld Balances 
A,\',\';glled,o: 

Soecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Capital Pro'ects 
Permanent Fund 
Assi 'ned for Purchases on Order 
Assi ·ned for 

Total AssiJ,!Jlcd Fllml Balal1ces 
TOlal VI/ass; '"cd Fund /Jalal/ces 

Tolal Fund Dnlances 
Toll1l Linbilities, Defen'cd Inflows of 
Resolll'ces and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of thi s statement. 
ESE 145 

SBE/COBI 
Account Bonds 
Number 210 

111 0 
11 60 
11 20 
III I 
11 70 
1220 
11 4 1 
11 80 
12 10 
1142 
1114 
11 50 
12)0 

1460 

19 10 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
22)0 

2 161 
21 62 
2240 
2 11 5 
2 11 6 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2 180 
2190 
24 10 
2410 

26 10 
2630 

271 1 
27 12 
271) 

2719 
27 10 

272 1 
2722 
272) 

2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

273 1 
27)2 
27)9 

2739 
2730 

274 1 
2742 
274) 

2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Special Act Seclions 10 11.14 & 
Bonds 10 11.1 5, F.S., Loans 

220 2)0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Motor Vehicle 
Revenue Bonds 

240 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
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District 
Bonds 

250 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCfIOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
BALANC E SHEET 
GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUlie 30, 2017 

ASS ETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURC ES 
ASSETS 
Cash IUld Cash Eouivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A ·encies 
Due From Bud ·etarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
DeDosits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A 'ents 
Inventorv 
Prepaid Items 
Lon ··Term Investments 
Tolnl Assels 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURC ES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed 'in ' Derivatives 
Tolnl DdcJ'rcd OlltnO\\'S of Resollrces 
Total Assets and Deferred OUlflows of Resourccs 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withhold in 's 
Accounts Payable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
D~sits Payable 
Due to Other A 'encies 
Due to Bud 'etary Funds 
Due to Inlemal Funds 
Due to Fiscal A ·ent 
Pension Liability 
Other Postem 10ymenl Benefits Liability 
Jut! 'ments Payable 
Construction Cont racts Payable 
Construction Contracts Pavable . Retained Percenta'e 
Matured Bonds Payable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Uneamed Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Tolal Liabililies 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESO URCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hed .in · Derivatives 
Defe rred Revenues 
Toll'll Defcl'red Inflows of Resour·ces 
FUND BALANC ES 
N(JIIsl'cmlab le: 

Inventory 
PreDaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Principal 
Other Not in Spendable Form 

Total Nons 'Jcmlable Fimel Bala/1(:es 
Rcslrit.:tcdfiw: 

Other Purposes 
Federal ReCl uired Carrvover Proe.rams 
State Required Carryover Pro 'rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax LeVY 
Debt Service 
Cap ital Pro·ects 
Restricted for Food Service 
Restricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 

liJial Restricted Flilld Balances 
COllllllilfed to: 

Economic Stabili zation 
Contractual A 'reements 
COl1unitted for 
Committed for 

Tolal COll1l11ilfeel Hmd Balances 
Assig/led w: 

Special Revenue 
Debt Service 
Ca ital Pro· eels 
Permanent Fund 
Ass i ·ned for Purchases on Order 
Assi 'ned for 

Total Ass; 'lied Nmd Balanccs 
Total Unms; 'ncel Flllld Balances 

Toll'll Fund Balances 
Totfll Lillbilities. Deferred Inflows of 
Resoul'ces And Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of thi s statement. 
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Accou nt 
Number 

1110 
11 60 
11 20 
III I 
11 70 
1220 
114 1 
1180 
12 10 
11 42 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

19 10 

2125 
211 0 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
22 10 
2220 
2230 
216 1 
2162 
2240 
2 11 5 
2 11 6 
2130 
2 140 
2 150 
2180 
2190 
241 0 
241 0 

26 10 
2630 

2711 
271 2 
2713 
27 19 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

273 I 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

274 1 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Other ARRA Economic 
Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service 

290 299 

0.00 0.00 
1,303 559.5 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 303 559.5 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1303559.51 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1 ]0] 559.5 1 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 303 559.5 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1 303559.5 1 0.00 

1 303559.5 1 0.00 

Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act 
(COBI) Bonds 

3 10 320 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
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Sections 10 11.1 4 & 
10 11.1 5, F.S., Loans 

330 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



DISTItICT SCIIOOL BOA ItO OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUlie 30, 201 7 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Olher A 'cncies 
Due From Bud 'clary Funds 
Due From Insurer 
Deposits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A 'CIUS 

Inventory 
Pre laid items 
Lon ,·Term In ves tments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value afHed ·in J Derivatives 
Totl'd Deferred Outnow5 of Resolll'ces 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOUllCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LI ABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Payroll Deductions and Withhold in 's 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Ta.x Payable 
Current Notes Paynble 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Deposits Payable 
Due to Other A 'encies 
Due to Bud 'etary Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal A 'ent 
Pension Liability 
Otller Postern loymenl Benefits Liability 
Jud 'ments Pavable 
Construction Con tracts Pavable 
Construction Cont racts Payable - Retained Percenta 'e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulaled Increase in Fair Value ofHed 'in' Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
TolHI Defel'red Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nampe/Ie/able: 

Inventory 
Prepnid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princionl 
Other Not in Spendable Form 

To/a / NOlls Jem/able P,,"d Ba/allces 
Res/ric/eelliu': 

Olher Purposes 
Federal Reouired Carrvover Pro 'rams 
State ReCluired Carryover Pro 'rallls 
Local Sa les Tax and Other Tax Levy 
Debt Service 
Ca ital Pro'ecls 
Restricted for Food Service 
Rcstricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 

liJ/al Rest,.icteel Hllld Balal/ces 
COlllmiffed/o: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A 'reements 
Committed for 
COlllmitted for 

1(J/al COII/llliued F,,"d /Ja/m/ces 
A.\'.I'iglledlo: 

Soccial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Capital Pro"ecls 
Permanent Fund 
Assi 'ned for Purchases on Order 
Assi 'ned for 

1'utal Ass; 'lied Fimel Ba/cmces 
Total V IIOSS; 'lied Flllld Da/al/ces 

Tolal Fund Bnhmces 
Tolnl Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resoul'ces and Fuud Balances 

Thc notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
11 60 
1120 
11 3 1 
11 70 
1220 
1141 
1180 
12 10 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2 11 0 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
22 10 
2220 
2230 
216 1 
2162 
2240 
2 11 5 
2 11 6 
2130 
2 140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

26 10 
2630 

271 1 
27 12 
2713 
27 19 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

273 I 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

274 1 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Public Education District Capital Outlay and 
Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service 

340 350 360 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Nonvoled Capital 
Improvement Fund 

370 

I 298 46.1.22 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

85 1.67 
5,375.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 304689.89 

0.00 
0.00 

I 304689.89 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35,536.45 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35536.45 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,269 153.44 
0.00 
0.00 

1269 153.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1269 153.44 

I 304689.89 

Exhibit C-I 
Pagc4 

Voted Capital 
Improvement Fund 

380 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
(l.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL DOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
DALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUlie 30, 2017 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equi va lents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A 'encies 
Due From Bud 'elarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
Deposi ts Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A 'enls 
inventorv 
Prepaid Items 
Lon ·-Term Investments 
Tolnl Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hed ,in ' Derivatives 
Tolal Defe .... ed OUlflows of Resoul'ces 
Tolal Assets nnd Defe'Ted Outflows of Resoul'ces 
LIADlLlTIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND DALANCES 
L1ADlLlTIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
PID:'!oll Deductions and Withhold in 's 
Accounts Payable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Deposits Payable 
Due to Other A 'encies 
Due to Bud 'elary Funds 
Due 10 intemai Funds 
Due to Fiscal A 'enl 
Pension Liabi lity 
Olher Postelllolovment Benefits Liabi lity 
Jud ·ments Payable 
Construction Contracts Payable 
Construclion COlllracts Pavable - Retained Percenla 'e 
Matured Bonds Payable 
Matured Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFEltRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase ill Fair Value ofHed .in J Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND DALANCES 
Nompem/ahle: 

Inventory 
Prepaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princioal 
Other Not in Spendable Form 

To fal NOI1!.l2emlablc F,,"d Balmu:cs 
Rcstricted/or: 

Other Purposes 
Federal ReCl uired Carrvover Programs 
State Required Carryover Pro 'rants 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 
Debt Service 
Capital Pro'ecls 
Restricted for Food Service 
Rest ricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 

Towl Restl'kledl;imd Balallces 
COli/milled fa: 

Economic Stabili zation 
Contractual A ·reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total COli/milled FUlld IJa/allces 
As,\'ig/tedto: 

Special Revenue 
Debt Service 
Capital Pro'ects 
Permanent Fund 
Ass i ·ned for Purchases on Order 
Assi ·ned for 

Total Assi ·/ted Nmd IJalmu:es 
1hlal U"a.~si '"ed Nmd /Jala"ce.~ 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Uabililies, Deferl'cd Inflows of 
Rcsoul'ces and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

111 0 
11 60 
11 20 
11 3 1 
11 70 
1220 
11 4 1 
11 80 
1210 
1142 
111 4 
1150 
1230 
1460 

19 10 

2125 
21 10 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
22 10 
2220 
2230 
216 1 
2 162 
2240 
2 11 5 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
24 10 
24 10 

2610 
2630 

2711 
27 12 
27 13 
27 19 
27 10 

272 1 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

273 1 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Other ARRA Economic Permanent 
Capital Projects Stimulus Capital Projects Fund 

390 399 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Other 
Govemmental 

Funds 

40 1 027.83 
4407. 12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 9 12.49 
1408.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

408756.23 

0.00 
0.00 

408756.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4407. 12 
404349. 11 

0.00 
0.00 

408756.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

408756.23 

408756.23 
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Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

6807122.11 
I 307966.63 

0.00 
I I 171.35 

0.00 
802449.7 1 
630079.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

400474.38 
0.00 
0.00 

9959263.55 

0.00 
0.00 

9959263.55 

0.00 
794320.74 

3690.79 
274425.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

29477.94 
0.00 

630079.37 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 731 994.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

400474.38 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

400 474.38 

187507.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 307966.63 
I 673 502.55 
I 064 240.32 

34 1 478.42 
4574695.42 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

123 104.27 
0.00 

123 104.27 
3 128995.4 1 
8227269.48 

9959263 .55 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
Fo." the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported as 
liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of: 

Installment-Purchase Payable 
Note Payable 
Bonds Payable 
Certificates of Participation Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Net Pension Liability 
Other Post Employment Benefits Payable 

The deferred outflows of resources an deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are 
applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions 
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

(1 ,299,814.85) 
( 133,858.84) 
(184,000.00) 

(2, I 09,275 .00) 
(3,811,036.24) 

(32,492,498.00) 
(2,684,991.00) 

12,684,301.00 
(928,137 .00) 

$ 

$ 
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8,227,269.48 

36,427,952.24 

(42,715,473.93) 

11,756, 164.00 

13,695,911.79 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thrall 'h Siale and Local 
State Sources 
/.(}ea/ SOll,.ces: 

Properly Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
QRerational Purposes 
Properly Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
ea ita! Pro'eels 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char les for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Curfenl: 

Instruction 

Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instmction and Curricu lum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin ' Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Faci lities Acquisition and Construct ion 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of PI ant 
Adm inistrative Technology Services 
Community Services 

lJeM SerlliC-'e: (Pllll(:tioI19200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Copito/Oul/oy: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construct ion 
Other Ca ita1 Outlay 

Total Ex Jcnditures 
Excess Deficiencv) of Revenues Over Under Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A 'reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

Loans 
Sale ofCapitai Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofFonvard Supply Contract 
Proceeds from Soecial Facilitv Construct ion Account 
Face Value of Refundin J Bonds 

Premiulll on Refundin J Bonds 
Discount on Refundin J Bonds 

Refundin J Lease-Purchase A freements 
Premium on Refundin J Lease-Purchase A 'rcements 
Discount on Refundin I Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

PaYments to Refundin . Escrow A .ent Function 9299 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Totnl Other Finnllcill2: Sources Uses 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan2e in Fnnd Bnhmces 
Fund Balances July 1 2016 
A~lll stment s to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 20 17 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

34 11 ,3421, 
3423 

3412,3421, 
3423 

34 13,342 1, 
3423 

3418,3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
noo 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9 100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
379 1 
89 1 

3750 
3793 
893 
3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3nO 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
289 1 
2700 

General 
100 

60006.31 
t97640.57 

32,850 990. 17 

91 19038.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 237269.62 
10356307.65 
43464944.70 

27344,223.64 
1 968,463.86 

74 1,864.3 I 
260, 155.2.1 
25, 160.3, 
499411.04 
3 19285.64 
97,,220. 13 

3447065.48 
240,504.32 
527,870.28 

2 1,640.83 
230, 134.,6 

2887,267.66 
3,235,329.09 
1 199309.96 

32',777.02 
8569.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11 ,654.2' 
9',374.88 

44 594 281.85 
1 129337. 15 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

464336.00 
0.00 

464336.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(665001.15 

4724568.80 
0.00 

4059567.65 

Food Other Federal 
Services Programs 

410 420 

0.00 5 14 ,096.27 
395 1 296.73 6 622,748. n 

69202.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

11 6,37.4, 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

89.08 0.00 
11 6626.53 0.00 

4 137 125.26 7 136845.04 

0.00 4689742.46 
0.00 239684.87 
0.00 5289.88 
0.00 799002.02 
0.00 I 0,7 787.6 1 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 184647.28 
0.00 15 123 .50 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

3,908714.83 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 .1 8'4 .00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
180486.82 14 1 7 13.42 

4089201.65 7 136845.04 
47923.61 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
47923.61 0.00 

1 138 309.04 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1 186232.65 0.00 

ARRA 
Race to the Top 

434 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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Miscellaneous 
Special Revenue 

490 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOO L BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEN DITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUN DS 
For the Fisc ~1 Yenr Ended JUlie 30, 2017 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throll 'h State and Local 
State Sources 

Local SOlll'ces: 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ca ital Pro'eels 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char 'es for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 

Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Currel1l: 

instnlction 
Student Support Selvices 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curricu lum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTrain in ' Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construct ion 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Techllolo W Services 
Community Services 

Dehl Service: (FIII/ctiol/ 92(0) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capi/aIOIi/lay: 
Facilities Acquisit ion and Construct ion 
Other Capital Out lay 

Totnl Expenditures 
Excess (Defici ency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

Loans 
Sale of Capital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 
Proceeds from Special Facility Construct ion Account 
Face Value of Refund ing Bonds 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 
Discount on Refundin ) Bonds 

Refunding Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Premium on Refundin • Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Discount on Refundin ' Lease-Purchase A 'recments 

Payments to Refundin ) Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Tolnl Other Financing Sonrces (Uscs ) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Change in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances July I 20 16 
Ad·ustments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June)O 20 17 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

34 11 ,342 1, 
3423 

3412,342 1, 
3423 

3413,3421, 
3423 

34 18,34 19 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

37 10 
3791 
891 
3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
289 1 
2700 

SBEICOB I Special Act Sections 1011.14 & 
Bonds Bonds 1011. 15, F.S., Loans 

2 10 220 230 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Motor Vehicle 
Revenue Bonds 

240 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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District 
Bonds 

250 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND ITURES AND C HANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscnl YCAI' Ended June 30, 2017 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thrall h Stale and Local 
Slate Sources 
Lm,:al Sourc:e" .. · 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ca ita! Pro'eels 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char 'es for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Totnl Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Currell t: 

Instmction 
Student Support Services 
Instmctional Media Services 
Instruct ion and Curriculum Development Services 
Instruct ional StafTTraining Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administrat ion 
School Administrat ion 
Facilities Acq uisition and Constnlction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 

Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 

Delil Service: (hlflCliol1 9200) 
Redcm )liol1 of Principal 
In terest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

CapitalOllllay: 
Facilit ies Acquisition and Const ruct ion 
Other Capital Out lay 

Totnl Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Ex lcndilllfcs 
OTIlER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A'reements 

Loans 
Sale of Capi lal Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 
Proceeds from Special Facility Constnlction Account 
Face Value of Refund in ' Bonds 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 
Discount on Refundin ) Bonds 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Refundin' Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A'reements 

Pa me nts to Refundin' Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Qut 
Tot,,1 Other Fin fl ncine Sonrces (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Cllfluee in Fund Bfl lflllces 
Fund Balances Ju ly I 20 16 
Ad'uslmenls to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 20 17 

The notes to financial statements are an integra l part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Account 
Number 

3 100 
3200 
3300 

34 11, 3421, 
3423 

34 12,342 1, 
3423 

3413,342 1, 
3423 

34 18,34 19 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6 100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8 100 
8200 
9 100 

7 10 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
379 1 
89 1 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
37 15 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
289 1 
2700 

Olher ARRA Economic Capital Out lay Bond Issues 
Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service (COBI) 

290 299 310 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,7 11.67 0.00 0.00 
24 711.67 0.00 0.00 
24 711.67 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

247 11.67 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

130635.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

130635.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
155346.67 0.00 0.00 

I 148,2 12.84 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 303 559.5 1 0.00 0.00 

Special Act 
Bonds 

320 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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Sections 1011.14 & 
10 11.1 5, F.S., Loans 

330 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscnl Yenr Ended June 30, 2017 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local 
State Sources 
Local SOl/rces: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ooerati onal Purp9ses 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Capital Pro'eels 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char res for Service - Food Service 
1m lact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Totnl Revenues 
EXPEND ITURES 
CurreW: 

Instmction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Inslmction and Curri culum Development Services 
Inslmctional Staff Training Services 
Inslmction-Rclated Technology 
Board 
General Admini stration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisit ion and Const ruction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Cent ral Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrat ive Technology Services 
Community Services 

Debl Sel'l'ic:e: (FIIIIC.:lirm 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscel laneous 

('opi/oI O"llay: 
Facili ties Acquisition and Construction 
Other Capital Outlay 

Totnl Ex }cndilures 
Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance or Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount 0 11 Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A ·reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

Loans 
Sale ofCa ita I Assets 
Loss Recoveri es 
Proceeds of Fonvard Supply Contract 
Proceeds from Special Facility Constmction Account 
Face Va lue of Refundin ) Bonds 

Premium on Refundin ' Bonds 
Discount on Refundin • Bonds 

Refundin' Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Refundin ' Lease-Purchase A'reements 
Discollnt on Refillldin ' Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

Payments to Refundin ' Escrow A 'ent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Finnncing Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chl1u2e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances July I 2016 
Ad' ustments 10 Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 20 17 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3 100 
3200 
3300 

341 1,342 1, 
3423 

34 12,342 1, 
3423 

34 13,342 1, 
3423 

34 18,3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
1200 

7300 
74 10 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8 100 
8200 
9100 

710 
no 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

37 10 
379 1 
891 
3750 
3793 
893 

3120 

3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
37 15 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
289 1 
2700 

Public Education District Capital Outlay and 
Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service 

340 350 360 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement Fund 

370 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2589956. 14 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4 176. 14 
2594 132.28 
2594 132.28 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

483,466.02 
33,.109.65 

0.00 
0.00 

1 848 183.87 
0.00 

2364959.54 
229 172.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

374 570.00 
374 570.00 

0.00 

0.00 
145397.26 

1 4 14550.70 
0.00 

1 269 153.44 
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Voted Capi tal 
Improvement Fund 

380 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCnOOL DOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND DALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fisenl Yenr Ended JUlie 30,20 17 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thrall ·h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local SOIII'C:es: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
OperAtional Purposes 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Capital Pro'ects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Tolal Local Sources 

Tolnl Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
CII,.rel1l: 

lnstmction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin f Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Adm inistrat ion 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportat ion Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 

lJehl Sen'ice: (FWU:lio/l 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscel laneous 

CapilalOllllay: 
Facil it ies Acquisit ion and Construction 
01her C'Qit.1 Outl.y 

Total Expenditures 
Excess (Defi ciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Ex Jcndilures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discollnt on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A 'reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Loans 
Sale of Capital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 
Proceeds from Special Faci lity Construction Account 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 

Premium on Refundin ' Bonds 
Discount on Refundin f Bonds 

Refundin' Lease-Purchase A 'reements 
Premium on Refundin . Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Refundin . Lease-Purchase A 'reements 

Payments to Refundin • Escrow A 'ent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Tolnl Olher Financing Soul'ces (Uses) 
SPEC IAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chang~ in Fund Balances 
Fund D.I.nces Julv 1 2016 
Adjustments 10 Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral pa rt of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

34 11 ,3421, 
3423 

3412,342 1, 
3423 

3413,342 1, 
3423 

3418,34 19 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7\00 
7200 
7300 
74 10 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9 100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

37 10 
379 1 
89 1 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
37 15 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
289 1 
2700 

Other ARRA Economic Permanent 
Capital Projects Stimulus Capital Projects Funds 

390 399 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Other 

Governmental 
Funds 

0.00 
0.00 

432571.37 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

168.08 
168.08 

432739.45 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

139,000.00 
15640.00 

208.89 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

154848.89 
277 890.56 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(220,401.00 
(220401.00 

0.00 

0.00 
57489.56 

351 266.67 
0.00 

408756.23 
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Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

574 102.58 
\0 77 1 686.07 
33 352 763 .54 

9 119038.03 

0.00 

2589956.14 
0.00 

11 6537.45 
0.00 

1 266414.59 
1309 1 946.2 1 
57790498.40 

32 033 966. 10 
2208 148.73 

747 154.19 
1 059 157.25 
1 312947.96 

4994 11.04 
319285.64 

1 159867.4 1 
3 462 188.98 

240504.32 
527870.28 

3 930 355.66 
230 134.56 

289 1 121.66 
3 235 329.09 
1 199309.96 

325 777.02 
8569.32 

622466.02 
48949.65 

208.89 
0.00 

I 859838. 12 
417575.12 

58340 136.97 
(549638.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

594971.00 
(59497 1.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(549638.57 

8776908.05 
0.00 

8227269.48 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current fiscal year. 

Donated capital assets are reported as revenues on the statement of activities; however, they do not 
provide current financial resources and are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds . 

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current fiscal year is reported in the statement 
of activities. In the governmental funds, the cost of these assets was recognized as an expenditure 
in the fiscal year purchased. Thus, the change in net position differs from the change in fund balance 
by the undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. 

Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds, but issuing 
debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of long-term debt is 
an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
statement of net position. This is the amount by which repayments exceed proceeds in the current 
fiscal year. 

Installment-Purchase Payable Repayment 
Note Repayment 
Bonds Repayments 

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned 

during the year, while in the governmental funds , expenditures are recognized based on the amounts 
actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated absences used in 
excess of the amount earned in the current fiscal year. 

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual 
basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This is the net increase 
in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. 

Governmental funds report District pension contributions as expenditures. However, in the statement 

of activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as a pension 
expense. 

FRS Pension Contribution 
HIS Pension Contribution 
FRS Pension Expense 
HIS Pension Expense 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Exhibit C-4 
Page 7 

$ 420,362.61 
63,\03.41 

139,000.00 

$2,024,957.00 
568,740.00 

(3,026,663.00) 
(1 ,050,450 .00) 

$ (549,638.57) 

(1,584,876.31 ) 

2,580.00 

(25,397.24) 

622,466.02 

68,547.71 

(137,330.00) 

(1,483,416.00) 

$ (3 ,087,064.39) 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended JUDe 30. 2017 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charl!es for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Ooeratinc. Revenues 
Total Operatio2 Rc\'eoucs 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Emolovee Benefits 
Purchased $er\~ces 
Encrl!\' Ser.~ces 
Materials and Supplies 
CapitaIOulla,' 
Olhe.-
Depreciation and Amortization E:'I;oense 
Total Operati02 Expenses 
Operatioe lacarne (l.ou) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts. Grants and Beouests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Reco"enes 
Gain on Disoosition of Assets 
Intcr ... >st 

Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total Nooopcratiol? Re\'eouC!!: (Expeoses 
Income (Loss) Before Operatiol? Traasfcrs 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

C ba n2e 10 Net Position 
Net Position. Julv 1. 1016 
Adiustments to Net Position 
Net Position. JW'le 30. 1017 

Th~ notes to fmaneial sl.:Jtements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ACCOW'lt 
Nurnbcr 

348 1 
3482 
3484 
3489 

100 
200 
300 
400 
500 
600 
700 
780 

3430 
3440 
3495 
3740 
3780 
710 
790 
8 10 

3600 
9700 

1880 
18% 
2780 

SeIf-lnsw"3nce 
Consortium 

911 

cwo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
(I.on 
0.00 
f).DO 
(JJ)(1 

o.()O 

(J.{l0 

0,00 
0,00 

o.no 
0.00 
O.no 
{I.on 
(UJO 
(1.00 

fJ.O(1 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
a.(x) 
0.00 

0.00 

(IJ)(I 

0,00 
O.no 
0.0(1 
0,00 

Self-Insurance 
Consortium 

9 12 

(J.DO 

O.DO 
0 .(10 
0.01) 

0,00 

0,00 
0 ,00 
0.00 
I).ao 
O.DU 
OJIC) 

IWO 

O.DO 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
O,(X) 

0.00 
(I.no 
0.1)11 

0.00 
0 .00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

OJ)!) 

0.(10 
0,00 
O.cXI 
cwo 
0,00 

Self-Insurance 
Consortium 

913 

(I.()(I 

0.00 
0.00 
(1.00 

0,00 

O.()(I 

a.oo 
o.no 
O.()(I 

0.00 

0.00 
(J,()(I 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

o.£X) 
(I.O(J 

0.00 
0.00 
o,(x' 
o.ou 
0.00 
o.nu 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

O.O(J 

0.00 
0,00 
O.ot'J 
OJXl 
0,00 

Business-Tvoe Actidties - Enterprise Fwuis 
Self-insurance ARRA 

Consonium 
914 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
(l.OO 
0,00 

0.(10 

0,00 
U.no 
()'(IC) 

0 .00 
(I.on 
O.(IC) 

O.UO 
0,00 
0,00 

a.on 
(1.(10 

0.00 
o.(}o 
O.(X) 

0.00 
1).00 

0 .(10 
0,00 
0,00 
D.W 
0.00 

0.(10 

0.00 
0,00 
O.()(J 

U.OO 
0,00 

Consortium 
915 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
cwo 
0,00 

0,00 
a.on 
OJI(I 

O'cXJ 
0.00 
(!.oo 

(1.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

O'(K'I 
O.()O 

0.011 
(1.11(1 

{J.()I) 

O.Of) 

O.uo 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
u.cX) 
O.no 

(WO 

(1 .0(1 

0,00 
O.DO 
(U)(I 

0,00 

Olh« 
91 1 

0 .00 
O.f){) 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
OJ){) 
O.(KI 

O.DO 
0 .00 
0 .00 
0.01) 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.(10 

o.no 
0,00 
(WO 

0,00 
0 .00 
0.(10 
tWO 
0,00 
0,00 
O,(Xl 

0.00 

o.on 

0.(10 

0,00 
(J.OO 

0 .00 
0,00 

Olhe.-
911 

(I.()(I 

0,00 
0.00 
(UXI 

0,00 

0.0<1 
a.on 
a.cx) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.O(J 

lUX' 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
(I./XI 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
lUX) 

0.00 
(1.00 

0,00 
0,00 
(J.OO 
0.00 

(I.()(I 

n.oo 
0,00 
0.00 
(WO 

0,00 

Olh« 
Enterprise 

FW'lds 

cJ.(JO 
0 .00 
0.00 
cwo 
0,00 

0 .(.1() 

0,00 
O.nn 
(J.(IC) 

0.00 
O,()!I 

0.00 
OJXl 
0,00 
0,00 

O.on 
0.(10 
0 .00 

0.00 
(WO 
o.on 
U.OIJ 

(J.(IO 

0,00 
0,00 
O.O(J 
o.on 

O.(KI 

O.{)I) 
0,00 
0 .00 

UJIIJ 

0,00 

Touls 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 ,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

E....rubit C-6 
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Governmenul 
Activities­

Internal Service 
F"",", 

0,00 
0 .00 
cJ.OO 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
OJXI 
().{IO 

IJ.{X) 

C/'oII 
OJI(') 

() ,()jl 

O,£XI 
0,00 
0,00 

0.(10 

1).00 

U.OCJ 
(WO 

U.()l1 

0 .00 

OJXl 
tHIIl 

0,00 
0,00 
II.on 

o.O() 

0.011 

cwo 
0,00 
lUX) 
O.(KJ 

0,00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended JUDe 30, 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 
Receiots from customers and users 
Receiots from intcrfund $Cn;ces oro\'idcd 
Pa\'mcnts to suppliers 
Pa"mcnts to emolo\'ccs 
Pa\'ments for interfund scr.ices used 
Other rccciDts (pa\mcnts) 
Net c2sh pro,ided (used) b,' oocratiue acthities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTMTIES 
Subsidies from operatinJ! )!raIllS 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash prmided (used) h,· noneapital financin !!: acthities 
CASU FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capital debt 
Capital contributions 
Proceeds from disoosition of capital assets 
Acouisition and construction of capitaJ assets 
Princioal paid on capitaJ debt 
Interest oaid on caoital debt 
Net cash Pf'O, ided (used) b,' capital .a nd relatcd fina ncial! acti"ities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of in\'cslments 
Interest and di'idends received 
Purchase of inyestmcnts 
Net casb pf'O\ided (used) b\' iDl'esti n!!: acti,i ties 
Net incJ'ease (decrease) in cash and casb cQuinlents 
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1,1016 
Cash and cash CQuiYalents - June 30, 2017 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to nct cash pro\idcd 
(used) by operati ng acti,itics: 
Oocrntinl! incomc (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Dcpreciation/Amortization exocnse 
Commodities used from USDA proernm 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receiYable 
(increase) decrease in interest receivable 
(increase) decrease in due from insurer 
(increase) decrease in deoosits receivable 
(increase) decrease in due from other funds 
(increase) decrease in due from other ae:encies 
(Increase) decrease in inventon' 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
(Increase) decrease in pension 
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 
Increase (decrease) in pa\ToLl tax liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in cash ovcrdraft 
Increase (decrease) in iudc.ments oayable 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued intcrest payable 
Increase (decrease) in dcPOSits oa\'3ble 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase (decrease) in due to other ae:cncics 
Increase (decrease) in unearned rcvcnues 
Increase (decrease) in ocnsion 
Increase (decrease) in other oostemolo\ment benefits 
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-I nsurance Proe:. 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adiustment 

Total adjustmcnts 
Net c2sh pro\ided (used) b\' opcratiu!! activitics 
Noncash in\·cstiog. capital a nd fina ncing acti,i tics: 
Borro\\ine under caoitallcasc 
Contributions or caoital assets 
Purchase or cauioment on account 
Caoital asset trnde·ins 
Net Increasel(Decrcase) in the fair value or invcslments 
Commodities received throu.gh USDA proeram 

The notes to fi nancial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 
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Self-lnsur.mcc 
Consortium 

911 

0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.(10 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
O,()U 

0.00 
0.00 

u.oo 
0.00 
O.OCJ 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0 ,00 

0.00 
O.no 
O.uo 
0.{I0 

0.00 

0 .00 

IWO 

0,00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 
U.lJ{l 

tUlO 

0.00 

0 .00 
0.(10 

0.00 
o.un 
O.t10 

0.00 
0.00 
O.(Kl 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

O.tKl 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

O.(lO 

Self-Insurance 
Consonium 

9 12 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
O.uo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 .00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
(1.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0 .00 
0,00 

0 .00 
0 .00 
O.OU 

0.00 

0 .00 
O.no 
O.lXI 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
(J,nn 
0 ,00 
0.00 
0 .00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

O.tKl 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 
11.00 

O,lXI 

0.00 
0.00 

Self-Insurance 
Consoniurn 

913 

Busincss-T\'t>C Acthities - Enterprise Funds 

Conson.ium 

Self-Insurance ARR.A 
Consonium 

Other 

9 14 9 15 921 

0 .00 0,00 0.00 0.0(1 
0,00 o,un 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 ,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
O,lJ{1 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 (WO 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 O,O{J 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,0(1 0.00 U.oo 
o,uo 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0 .00 (l.on 0,00 0.00 
0 .00 (l,OO 0,00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 o.no U.oo 
11.00 0.1)(1 O.{I0 tl .OO 

u,uo 0.00 o.uo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 O.IJ{) 0 ,00 
0.(10 {I .UU 0.00 o.uo 
0.00 (1.00 (I.DO O.UO 
O.uo 0 .00 0 .(10 O.uo 
0.00 0 .00 0 .00 O.UO 
(UIO 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0,00 U.lJ{ l 0.00 
0.{I0 0.00 11.1)0 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
(I.on 0 .00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 O.O{l O.{I0 O.tItI 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
(UIU 0.00 O,O(J I) .no 
0.00 U.OO (J.()O 0.00 
0.00 0.00 tl.uo 0.00 
O.uo 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0 .t10 O.O{l 0 .00 (J.()O 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.tKl 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
(UIU 0,00 0,00 0 .00 
(1,00 0 .00 0.00 OJXI 
0,00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 (J.OO 0.00 

Other 

922 

0.00 
O.(lU 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

O.UO 

0 .00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
U.UO 
{I,OO 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.OU 
0.00 
O,O(J 

0.00 
(1.00 

0.00 
0.(10 

(1.(10 

O.OCl 
O.LKI 

0.00 
0,00 
0 ,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
O.UO 
0.(10 

0.00 
0.00 

Other 
Enterprise 

Funds 

0.00 
(I.O{) 

0.00 
(J.OO 

0 ,00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0 .0(1 

0.00 
0 .00 

0 .00 
0.00 

0 .00 
O.uo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

(1.00 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.uu 
0 .00 
O.O(J 
0 .00 
0.00 
O.OCl 

0.01) 

11.00 

(1.110 

fum 
O.f)O 
0.00 
O.ou 
IJ.{)O 

0 .00 
(J ,IIO 

0 .00 
o.uo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

O,lXI 

0.00 
0.00 
O.lX) 

0.00 
O.O(J 

Totals 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
O,ou 
0 ,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Exhibit C-7 
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Governmental 
Acti,ities ­

Internal Service 
Funds 

0.00 
O.O{l 
0.00 
0 .00 

O.on 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.ou 
0 .00 
(1.00 
0 ,00 
0 .00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0 ,00 

0.00 

0 .0(1 

0 .00 
0 .00 

u.oo 
0.00 
C).Oo 

0 .00 
0,0(1 

0.00 
O.(Kl 

O,CKI 

0.00 
C) .O{l 

O.U(I 

o,ou 
(UIlI 

0.00 
fl ,flO 

0 .0(1 
0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.011 
O.no 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
(1 .00 

0,0(1 

0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS 

Derivatives 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Account 
Number 

Total Investment Trust 
Funds 
84X 

Total Private-Purpose Trust 
Funds 
85X 

Total Pension Trust Funds 
7X 

Total Agency Funds 

ExhibitC-8 
Page II 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 
Plan Members 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Investment Income: 
Interest on Investments 
Gain on Sale of Investments 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Total Investment Income 
Less Investment Expense 

Net Investment Income 
Total Additions 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Other 
Refunds of Contributions 
Administrative Expenses 
Total Deductions 
Cbanae In Net Position 
Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 

and Other Purposes, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Total Investment Trust 
Account Funds 
Number 84X 

0.00 
0.00 

3440 000 

3431 0.00 
3432 0.00 
3433 000 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100 0.00 
200 000 
300 0.00 
700 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

2885 0.00 
2896 0.00 

2785 000 

Total Private-Purpose Trust 
Funds 
85X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Total Pension Trust Funds 
87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Exhibit C-9 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
MAJOR AND NON MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Jllne30,2017 

ASSETS 
CnshnmlCnshEllli\'nh!llts 
Investments 
TnxesRe~ei\·nhle Net 
l\ecmllll sRecei\"nble Net 
InterestRe(cil'nbleoll ln\"eslments 
DllcFrolllOlher/l'eneies 
DllcFroll1lnsurcr 
De IOs its Ih.'1:ei\'nble 
Intcrnal Bnlnn~es 
Cash \\ithFiscaIlService/l'ents 
Scction1OI1.13 F.S. LnnnPrOl:ccds 
IlIl'cIIIOl" 
Pl"clOid Items 
LOll -TCIlIl illI'csllllenls 
I'rclOid Insurnncc('osts 
Other Postcllll!U\lllcnt Bendil~ /lssct 
l'ensiulI/lssel 

Cflpilal , lut'/.f: 

Lnnd 
ulIIdim rm·cl11cnts-Nnndem:cinhle 
Constnlclinn ini'w'ress 

NundelTecjnh!cCnlilnl/lsscts 
1m l"ol'cmenlsOthcr ·l1lnnl3uildin s 

Less/l~clIlIll1lnledl.klTlxinlion 

Duildin snnd Fixed!: uillllent 
Less/lccuJUululedD.:!lTccinliulI 

FUllliture FixtllTe.~alld El ui IInelit 
Less/lcCUlllu!nteti Dc ITeeinliuJi 

MoturVehi~les 

Less/lccIIllIulnled Delrecinliun 
Pro 'rho UnderClIli!nl Leases 

Less/le~uIllU!lIteti D.:! ll"eeiulion 
/ludio\" jsl1nIMn\clin\s 

Lcss/lccuJUuln!edD.:!lrecintiun 
COI1JJIIlerSlllhmfe 

Le~s /lc~l1Inulnteu I\morti7.alillll 
Dc reciubleClllitlll/lssets Net 

TutlllClllitllll\~scts 

Tofnl AUCIJ 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
I\ccl1Iuullltcd Decrellse in Fnir Vulueof lled in [)(: ri\·nti\·cs 
Nel Cnm·in /lmoun! of lJeht Refunding 
Pension 
OthcrPllstcl11 llu\lncnl Bcnefits 
Tuln l Deferred OutfilJll"! Ilf Ruoll rcu 
LIABILITIES 

CnshOl'erumil 
/leelllctlSnlnricsnnuOenclils 
I'n Toll Deuudionsnnu Wilhhuluiu's 
/leCOlll1ts i'nvob!c 
SnlesTnx Pnrnb!e 
Cl1l1·ent NutcsPn\"nble 
/lecl\lcd Interest Pn\"nb!e 
DelUsitsl'n\"nhlc 
DllctuOtiler/l'cncics 
Dilc10 FiscnlI\'ClIt 
Pen~ion Linbility 
Other Puslem llurment Dendits Linbilitr 
Jud'l11en!sPnrnble 
Conslmctiun ('untmc!s Pn ·uule 
Conslmction ('onlmcts Po ·oble · Retained I'er~enlo 'C 
Estimnled Un Inid Clnims - Sd f-In snmncc Progrnm 
ESlimnteti Liobilil · !oTC!oims/ld·ustmenl 
Estimnlctl Unhili\\" Jilr/lruilrn'I.' nebnlc 
UncollletiRevellllcs 

NOllcllln'lIf/.itliJililil'J 
/'0I1imrDrrt'l/';llrillOJlc )"M,.: 

NolesPn\'nblc 
Ohli olions UnderClIlitnl Lellscs 
Dond.~ Porable 
Linhilit ' for Com lCIIsnteu /lbsell~es 
Lense-Pun:!mse/lJ!Jeel1\ellt.~l'a\'nblc 

Estimateu Linbilitv fur Lon ,:renll Cloims 
Net Olher Pustem 10 mcnll3enefits Obli otion 
Net Pcnsion Linbilih' 
Estimntcd PECO /ld\'lln~e Pnvable 
Other Lon~-Tenll Linuililies 
Deri\'llli\·clnslnlmcn( 
Estimntcd Linhilit\' fur Arhitro c Rebllte 
lJl1e Within One Yeor 

POl"/ioll Dill' .. !fIc,. Orrl': )'1'(/1": 

NUlcsPavnule 
Obli'utilllisUnucrCo)itoILeCises 
l3ondsPo\"nhJc 
Linhilit \' fur ('om lCllsnlcd /lbscn~c.~ 
Lcnse-Pun:hnscA n:cments 1'0\"lIblc 
Estimnted Liohilil ' fur Lon '-Tenn Clnims 
Net Othcr l'osleJl\l!U\lncnt Benefits Obli nlion 
Nct Pension Linhilih· 
ESlimnted PE('O I\dvnnee I'nyable 
Other Long-Tcnn Linbi lities 
Dcrimti\·elllstnlJllcllt 
ESlimotctl Linhilitv fur/lruitro'e RellOte 
Due in Morc thnliOlleYcnr 

Tutal LUIl'-Tellll Linbilities 
Tulnl Llnhilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
I\c~mllulaletl Incrensc in Fnir Vnluc (lflled ,in Ded\'nt1\"cs 
Ddicit Net Cnm·in AnHlllnt of Dcbt Rcfllndin 
IkrelTcdlh~\·enues 

Pension 
Other PostCIlI lunncnt Bencfits 
TollI l Deferred InnUlI"! uf Ruullrce~ 

NET POSITION 
Nct hi\"eslmcnt inCaJitoll\~scts 
Iktlliclt.'rIFol": 

Cntc 'oricnl Cnm·o\·er Pm mms 
Food Service 
DehtSen'ice 
en lilol Pru\'I;ts 
OlhcrPu lOSCS 

Unrestrictcu 
Tolol NelPu51tlun 

·l1lenotestofinnllciol slalemenlsarconintcgrnlpnrt orthisslatcJUent. 
ESE 1<15 

I\ccount 
Number 

1110 
116U 
1l2U 
1131 
1170 
I22U 
IIIW 
1210 

1114 
1<120 
11 50 
1230 
1460 
1430 
1410 
1<115 

1310 
1315 
1360 

1320 
1329 
lJ3U 
lJ39 
1340 
13<19 
135n 
1359 
137U 
1379 
U81 
1388 
1382 
1389 

1910 
Ino 
19<10 
195(l 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
223U 
22<10 
21 15 
2116 
2130 
2140 
215\) 
227 1 
2272 
2280 
2410 

13 10 
23 15 
2321) 
2330 
2340 
2350 
23(,0 
2365 
2370 
2380 
2390 
2280 

2310 
23 15 
1320 
2330 
2340 
235{) 
2360 

2365 
2370 
2380 
2391l 
2281l 

2610 
2620 
263U 
2MU 
2650 

277() 

278() 
27811 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2790 

I'Ibjur Cumlmnl'nl Unll Majur Cnmpllllcnl UnIt 

Nnnll' Nomc 

0.00 
D.W 
o.ou 
(l .0iJ 

U.lH.J 
u.UO 
u.ou 
u.oO 
u.oo 
u.(H.J 

o.uo 
().!)O 
(UIU 

o.uo 
o.on 
O.(1U 
o.on 

0.00 
o.ou 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
UJH.J 
0.00 
U.\H.J 
(1.00 

(1.00 
U.OU 
U.(lU 

U.OU 
U.llU 
U.UU 
U.UU 
U.(lU 

O.UU 
o.on 
O.O(l 
(J.!)() 

(J.()(J 

O.O(l 
(1.(111 

(1 .011 
IJ.(){) 

0.00 
O.HI! 
0.(1) 
(I.lJO 

o.uo 
!I.OO 
n.oo 
n.oo 
OJ.IO 
n.oo 
u.oo 
u.ou 
0.00 
o.ou 
I) .UIl 
1).00 

om 
1).011 
0.00 

0.00 

0.1)0 
0.1)11 
o.tlO 
o.ut) 
0.00 
11.00 
(Ulll 

(1.U0 
\) .1)0 

U.OIl 
0 .011 

O.UIJ 

O.I)U 

o.Uo 
Il .Ot) 

O.UtI 
I) .Ut) 
0.00 
o.o!) 
O.Ut) 
0.\11) 

OJm 
\).1)1) 

0.011 
0.00 
tWO 
0.00 

tWU 
tl .IJI) 

tl .IJI) 

U.IJt) 

tJ.lIt) 
0.(1t) 

11.110 

(1.00 

(WU 

(UJI) 

tUlU 
O.OU 
u.oo 
OlIO 

0.00 
0.00 

o.uo 
(l.(JU 

(l.OU 
U.(I0 
u.U() 
(1.OU 
u.()o 
u.o() 
(J.()U 

O.!Hl 
U.OU 

o.UU 
O.OU 
u.()O 

U.OU 

o.OU 
O.OU 
o ./)() 

0.00 
u.ou 
O.OU 
U.uo 
U.OO 
U.Uo 
U.OO 
n.lIO 
U.()U 

u.OO 
(l .00 

U.lH.J 
U.()I) 

(UIU 

(UIO 

n.on 
tUJ() 
(l.OU 

11.00 
11.(10 

1l.lIU 
II.(IU 

O.OU 

0.00 

o.uo 
o.uo 
(1.(10 

0.00 

o.ou 
0.011 
0.00 
u.oo 
0.00 
o.uo 
0.(1) 

0.00 
0 .01) 

0 .1)0 

0.00 
0.00 
/).ou 
0.00 

0.011 
0.00 
O.uo 
II.UO 
1I.0H 
o.uu 
o.Ul) 
(1.1)0 

(lUI) 

0.1l1l 
O.tlO 
tl.t)O 
u.oo 

il .OI) 

o.un 
I).un 
U.l)n 
0.00 
11.00 
O.Uil 
11 .00 

II .OH 
t1 .\.H) 

O.\.HI 
1101) 

u.oo 
0.00 
o.tJO 

U.IlU 
O.I)U 
1I.IlU 
O.IlU 
U.OU 
\J .(") 

11.110 

(UiU 

U.OO 
Il.(t() 

O.(lU 
0.00 
(UJ(J 

0.00 

Tutul NunllIuJor 
Cum nncnt Unll .~ 

O.OU 
U.lIU 
O.uu 
O.lH.J 
U.IIO 
(LOU 

U.OU 
u.OU 
(J.()O 
(1.1)(1 

o.OU 
u.OU 

U.UU 
U.{lU 
o.\lu 
om 
u.uu 

u.oo 
u.oo 
u.o() 
(l.UO 

U.OU 
U.OU 
O.UU 
U.lIU 
O.OU 
u.oo 
U.UU 
U.OO 

U.OO 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .0(1 

0.00 

0.00 
u.oo 
0.00 

(UIU 

(UIU 
(J.(IO 

(UIU 

U.OU 

0.00 
1).00 
o.O!) 
0.00 
U.()I) 
0.00 
0.00 
U.oo 
U.oo 
U.oo 

1).00 

0.00 
0.01) 
1).IlU 

u.ou 
11.011 
0.00 

0.00 

(J.()1l 

0.1)0 
(1.1)0 

0.0!) 
o.t)!) 
0.00 
(l.on 
0.00 
tUll) 
IJ.IJI) 

O.IlO 
IUIiI 
(1.00 

U.t}() 
(J .!)I) 

0.00 
1).1)1) 

0.1l1) 
0.011 
0.00 
0.01l 
tl.UO 
11.1)11 

o.Ut) 
0.00 
U.OO 
O.UtI 
u.oo 

1I.1ll) 

IJ.lJU 

tJ.llU 

O.IJU 

U3m 
U.OO 

o.o() 

0.00 
tUK) 
U.OO 
U.IlO 
U.lIU 
U.OO 
0 .00 

Tolnl Componen lUnllJ 

o.ou 
o.ou 
0.00 
u.uu 
u.OO 
u.ou 
o.ou 
U.OU 
u.ou 
0.00 
o.UU 
0.00 
u.oo 
U.ou 
u.oo 
u.ou 
0.00 

U.OU 
U.OU 
u.UU 
o.uo 
u.oo 
0.00 
u.oo 
0.00 
U.OO 

u.oo 
o.ou 
o.ou 
0.00 
u.ou 
u.ou 
0.00 

o.ou 
o.uu 
0.00 
O.OU 
o.ou 

0.00 
0.00 
U.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

O.UO 
O.UO 
o.uo 
o.UO 
o.UO 
u.ou 
(l.OO 

u.ou 
u.ou 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.ou 
0.00 
0.00 
0.1)0 
0.1)0 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.uo 
o.Uo 
o.UO 
o.ou 
0.00 
u.ou 
(U)U 

O.OU 

U.OU 
U.UU 
U.()U 

0.00 

0.00 
O.OU 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.ou 
o.ou 
o.ou 
o.ou 
u.oo 
0.00 
o.ou 
0.00 
0.00 
tWO 

o.ou 
0.00 
0.00 
U.oo 
0.00 
U.oo 

O.IlO 

0.00 
(J.UO 

0 .00 
0 .00 
0.00 
U.OO 
U.ou 

ExhihitC-IO 
i'ngelJ 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Major Component Unit Name 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Lona - Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation! Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

The notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Number Expenses Services Contributions 

5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 000 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~ ~ 
0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 

Exhibit C-lI a 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 i 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
~OO 

~OO 

~OO 

~OO 

~OO 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Major Component Unit Name 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTrainino Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Co=unity Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation! Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

The notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Number Expenses Services Contributions 

5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 000 
6200 000 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~ ~ 
0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 ' 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
~OO 

~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
~OO 

~OO 

0.00 
~OO 

~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Trainina Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation! Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

The notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Number EXllenses Services Contributions 

5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~ ~ 
0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 ; 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
MAJOR AND NON MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student SUJlPort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation! Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

The notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Nu mber Expenses Services Contributions 

5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~ ~ 
0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Specialltems 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 . 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 
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The requirements related to the notes to financial statements are codified in Section 2300 of the Codification of 
Governmental Accounting and Financial RepOliing Standards published by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the 

statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary 
government and its component unit. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund 

financial statements. Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes, 

intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for each function or program of the Suwannee County School District's (District) 

governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 

service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a particular function. 

Depreciation expense associated with the District's transportation department is allocated to 

the student transportation services function , while remaining depreciation expense is not 

readily associated with a particular function and is reported as unallocated. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Suwannee County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, 
control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for 

financial reporting. The District is considered part of the Florida system of public education, 
operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education (FDOE), and is 

governed by State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of 

the District is the Board, which is composed of five elected members. The elected 

Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of 

the District correspond with those of Suwannee County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be 

reported within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GAS B) Codification of Governmental 

Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of 

these criteria provides for identification of any legally separate entities for which the Board is 

financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 

relationship with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial 

statements to be misleading. Based on the application of these criteria, the following 

blended component unit is included within the District's reporting entity: 

Blended Component Unit. Blended component units, are in substance, part of the primary 

District's operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, blended 

component units are appropriately presented as funds of the District. The Suwannee 

County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation) was formed to facilitate 



financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in Note III.H.2. 
Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and the Leasing 

Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included in the 
accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the Leasing 

Corporation are not published. 

C. Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are 

interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental 

funds. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary 

funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial 

statements. 

D. Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including the 

fiduciary funds and blended component unit. Separate statements for each fund category -

governmental and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is 

on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining 

governmental funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

• General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in 
another fund , and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be 
expended for specific current operating purposes. 

• Special Revenue - Food Services Fund - to account for the financial resources 
generated by the food and nutrition program of the District and the accompanying 
expenditures related to the operations of this program. 

• Special Revenue - Other Fund - to account for certain Federal grant program 
resources. 

• Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund - to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs on the certificates of 
participation. 

• Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the financial 
resources generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational 
capital outlay needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, 
new and replacement equipment, motor vehicle purchases, and debt service payments 
on the note payable. 

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund type: 

• Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to 
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student 
athletic, class, and club activities. 



During the course of operations the District has activity between funds for various purposes. 

Any residual balances outstanding at fiscal year-end are reported as due from/to other 

funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations 

are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Further, certain 

activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund 

financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in and out. 

While reported in fund financial statements, transfers between funds included in 

governmental activities are eliminated in the preparation of the government-wide financial 

statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 

measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of 

resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The 

basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the 

financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when 

earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. 

Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in 

which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 

resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, 

except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 

current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District 

considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 

current fiscal year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime 

factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is 

recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues 

when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is 

received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 

days of year-end). Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is 
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and 

judgments, pension benefits, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, 

are only recorded when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 

expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt are reported as other 

financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in 
governmental funds. 



The agency funds have no measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for 

reporting assets and liabilities. 

F. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net 

Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 3 months or 

less. At June 30, 2017, the District had no investments considered cash equivalents. 

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All 

deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or 

collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool 

as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

2. Investments 

Investments consist of amounts placed in the SBA debt service accounts for investment 

of debt service moneys and those made locally. Investments made locally consist of a 

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Discount Note and are reported at fair value. 

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent 

note. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District 

operations. Inventories are stated at last invoice, which approximates the first-in, 

first-out basis, except that United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are 

stated at their fair value as determined at the time of donation to the District's food 
service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 

Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures 

when purchased during the fiscal year and then adjusted at fiscal year-end to reflect 

year-end physical inventories. 

4. Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are 

reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The 

capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net 

position but are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital 

assets are defined by the District as those costing more than $750. Such assets are 

recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 

Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 



Buildings and fixed equipment and improvements other than buildings are depreciated 

using the composite method, while other capital assets are depreciated using the 

straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Description 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 

Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 

Estimated Useful Lives 

20 years 

20 - 50 years 

5 - 10 years 

10 years 

5 - 10 years 

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a 

subsequent note. 

5. Pensions 

In the government-wide statement of net position , liabilities are recognized for the 

District's proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension liability. For purposes 

of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the 

fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and 

the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions 

from the FRS and the HIS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same 

basis as they are reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this purpose, benefit 

payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

The District's retirement plans and related amounts are described in a subsequent note. 

6. Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by 

governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net 
position. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are 

not recognized as liabilities until due. Governmental fund types recognize debt 

premiums and discounts during the current period. The face amount of debt issued and 

related debt premiums are reported as other financing sources. 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note. 

7. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 

outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future 



periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. 

The District has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. The deferred 

outflows of resources related to pensions is discussed in a subsequent note. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position reports a separate section for 

deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future 

periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

The District has one type of item that qualifies for reporting in this category. The 

deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are discussed in a subsequent note. 

8. Net Position Flow Assumption 

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., 

restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts 
to report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the government­

wide financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the 

resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District's policy to 

consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted - net 

position is applied. 

9. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions 

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and 

unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). 

To calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned 

fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be 

made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 

District's policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using 

any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of 

unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is 
depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied 

last. 

10. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the 

nature of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The 

District itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a 

commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for 

the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the District's highest level of 

decision-making authority. The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority 
for the District that can, by adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, 



commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in 

place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or 

revise the limitation. The District reported no committed fund balances at June 30, 2016. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the 

District for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. 

The Board has by resolution authorized the Finance Director to assign fund balance. 

The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to 

cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's 

appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. 

In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal 

of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to 
either remove or revise a commitment. 

G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the 

goods or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are 

restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. All 

taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated 
resources are reported as general revenues rather than program revenues. Revenues 

that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The 
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which 

each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the 

District. 

2. State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida 

Education Finance Program administered by the FDOE under the provisions of Section 

1011 .62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and 
reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the FDOE. 

The FDOE performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and related data 

and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to amend 

its original reporting for a period of 5 months following the date of the original reporting. 

Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent fiscal years. The 
FDOE may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the 

District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally, such 

adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the fiscal year when the 

adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. 

SBE rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the 



program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as 

of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following fiscal year to be 

expended for the same educational programs. The FDOE generally requires that these 

educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. 

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital 

Outlay money, to the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend 

these funds only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the 

FDOE. 

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a 

subsequent note. 

3. District Property Taxes 

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, 

capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the 

District. Property values are determined by the Suwannee County Property Appraiser, 

and property taxes are collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2016 tax levy on September 6, 2016. Tax bills are mailed in 

October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 

31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment. 

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the 

year following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection 

of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for 

enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax 

certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially 

all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when 

the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the 

governmental fund financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except 

that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector at 

fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District. 

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note. 

4. Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational 

programs. Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, 

and approved by, various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to 



these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized 

to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred. 

5. Compensated Absences 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid 

absences for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the 

extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability 

for these amounts is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has 

matured, such as for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The 

liability for compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable. 

II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of 

a bank failure , the District's deposits may not be returned to the District. The District does 

not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are fully insured 

or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

B. Investments 

As of June 30, 2017, the District had the following investments: 

Investments Maturities Fair Value 

SBA: Debt Service Accounts 6 months $ 4,407.12 
Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) 
Discount Note (1) 12/15/2017 1,303,559.51 

Total Investments $ 1,307,966.63 

Note: (1) This investment is held under a paying agreement in connection with the 
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) financing arrangement (See Note 
II.H .2.). 

Fair Value Measurement 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 

established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the 
valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable 

inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District's reported 
investments in SBA debt service accounts and FHLB totaling $1,307,966.63 have a Level 1 

fair value measurement. 



Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of 

an investment. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest 

rates. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 

obligations. Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to the SBA's Florida 

PRIME, or any other intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida 

Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and 

Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating 
from a nationally recognized rating agency; interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public 

depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations of the 

United States Treasury. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its 

investment choices. 

The District's investments in the SBA debt service accounts are to provide for debt service 

payments on bond debt issued by the SBE for the benefit of the District. The District relies 

on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this 

account. 

The District's investment in the Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) Discount Note is 

authorized under a forward delivery agreement with the QZAB paying agent. The 
investment must have a maturity date on or before December 15, 2021. The District's 

investment in the FHLB Discount Note was rated by Standard & Poor's and by Moody's 

Investors Service. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 

counterparty to a transaction , the District will not be able to recover the value of investment 

or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18), 

Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and (1) if registered with the 

issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location 

that protects the governing body's interest in the security; (2) if in book-entry form , the 

investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by 

the Federal Government, the State, or any other state or territory of the United States which 

has a branch or principal place of business in this State, or by a national association 

organized and existing under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept 

and execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by the 

depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or (3) 
if physically issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, the 



investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a secured vault. The District 

does not have a formal investment policy that addresses custodial credit risk. 

The FHLB Discount Note is held by the trustee in the name of the District in connection with 
the District's QZAB. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District's 

investment in a single issuer. The District does not have a formal investment policy that 

limits the amount the District may invest in anyone issuer. 

More than 5 percent of the District's investments are in a FHLB Discount Note, a 

government sponsored enterprise of the United States Federal government. This 

investment is 99.7 percent of the District's total investments and 100 percent of the 
investments in the Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund. 

C. Changes in Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Additions Deletions Balance 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 
Land $ 1,291 ,106.79 $ $ $ 1,291 ,106.79 
Construction in Progress 146,381 .35 276,243.16 146,381 .35 276,243.16 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 1,437,488.14 276,243.16 146,381 .35 1,567,349.95 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Improvements Other Than Buildings 5,909,982.61 23,336.24 5,933,318.85 
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 73,505,917 .65 713,529.34 74,219,446.99 
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 5,417,947.35 468,173.26 653,837.13 5,232,283.48 
Motor Vehicles 8,1 82,031 .93 132,906 889,505 7,425,432.71 
Audio Visual Materials and 

Computer Software 70,185.78 1,778.00 68,407.78 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 93,086,065.32 1,337,944.84 1,545,120.35 92,878,889.81 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 
Improvements Other Than Buildings 5,909,982.61 23,336.24 5,933,318.85 
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 40,798,836.40 2,207,901 .17 43,006,737.57 
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 4,337,191.01 294,000.59 633,575.49 3,997,616.11 
Motor Vehicles 5,377,102.73 524,504.35 884,745 5,016,861.86 
Audio Visual Materials and 

Computer Software 64,794.92 360.61 1,402.40 63,753.13 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 56,487,907.67 3,050,102.96 1,519,723.11 58,018,287.52 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 36,598,157.65 (1,712,158.12) 25,397.24 34,860,602.29 

Govemmental Activities Capital Assets , Net $ 38,035,645.79 $ (1,435,914.96) $ 171,778.59 $ 36,427,952.24 



Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Function 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
Student Transportation Services 
Unallocated 

Total Depreciation Expense - Go\€rnmental Activities 

D. Retirement Plans 

Amount 

$ 524,504.35 
2,525,598.61 

$ 3,050,102.96 

1. Florida Retirement System (FRS) - Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

General Information about the FRS 

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit 

pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add 

the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) under the defined benefit plan and 

amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined benefit 

plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined contribution 
pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the 

Retiree HIS Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, to 

assist retired members of any State-administered retirement system in paying the costs 

of health insurance. 

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the 

State-administered FRS. Provisions relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 

121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, 

Florida Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein 

eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Such 

provisions may be amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature. 

The FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida Department of 

Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists of the two cost-sharing, 
multiple-employer defined benefit plans and other nonintegrated programs. A 

comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its financial 

statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant 

information, is available from the Florida Department of Management Services Web site 

(www.dms.myflorida.com). 

The District's FRS and HIS pension expense totaled $4,077,113 for the fiscal year 

ended June 30,2017. 

FRS Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 

defined benefit pension plan, with a DROP for eligible employees. The general classes 

of membership are as follows: 



• Regular Class - Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in 
the other classes. 

• Elected County Officers Class - Members who hold specified elective offices 
in local government. 

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at 6 years of creditable service 

and employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable 

service. All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal 

retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service. All members 

enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal 
retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of creditable service. Employees 

enrolled in the Plan may include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward 
creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision; however, there 

is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or her normal retirement 

date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of-living 

adjustments to eligible participants. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121 .091, Florida Statutes, permits employees 

eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments 
while continuing employment with an FRS participating employer. An employee may 

participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, 

except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. During 

the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust 

Fund and accrue interest. The net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP 

participants, as these members are considered retired and are not accruing additional 

pension benefits. 

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or 

years of service, average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year of 
service is expressed as a percentage of the average final compensation. For members 

initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of 

the 5 highest fiscal years' earnings; for members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 

2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal years' 

earnings. The total percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating 

the total value of all service, which is based on the retirement class to which the member 

belonged when the service credit was earned. Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or 

regular disability and survivors' benefits. The following chart shows the percentage 

value for each year of service credit earned: 



Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service 

Regular Class members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011 
Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 

Percent Value 

1.60 
1.63 
1.65 
1.68 

Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 
Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 

Regular Class members initially enrolled on or after July 1,2011 
Retirement up to age 65 or up to 33 years of service 1.60 

1.63 
1.65 
1.68 

Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 
Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 

Elected County Officers 3.00 

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the 

FRS before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the 
annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled 

before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an 
individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is 

a proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service 

credit by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members 
initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after 

retirement. 

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating 

employers and employees. Contribution rates during the 2016-2017 fiscal year were as 

follows: 

Class 

FRS, Regular 
FRS, Elected County Officers 
DROP - Applicable to 
Members from All of the Above Classes 

FRS, Reemployed Retiree 

Percent of Gross Salary 

Employee Employer (1) 

3.00 7.52 
3.00 42.47 

0.00 12.99 
(2) (2) 

Notes: (1) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment health insurance 
subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP participants, include 0.04 
percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan. 

(2) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed . 

The District's contributions, to the Plan totaled $2,024,957 for the fiscal year ended June 
30,2017. 



Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability of 

$19,849,727 for its proportionate share of the Plan's net pension liability. The net pension 
liability was measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate the 

net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016. The District's 

proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the District's 2015-16 fiscal year 

contributions relative to the total 2015-16 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. 
At June 30, 2016, the District's proportionate share was .078612535 percent, which was a 

decrease of 0.0040204 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2015. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized the Plan pension expense of 

$3,026,663. In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Description 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience 

Change of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on FRS pension plan im.estments 
Changes in proportion and differences between 

District FRS contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions 

District FRS contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 1,519,848.00 
1,200,849 

5,130,912 

108,538 

2,024,957 

$ 9,985,104 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 184,814 

692,714 

$ 877,528 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions to 
the Plan subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $2,024,957, will be recognized as a 

reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 

pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
Thereafter 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

(85,651) 
(85,651) 
(85,651 ) 

(108,674) 
(97,502) 
(35,395) 

(498,524) 



Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability as of June 30, 2016, actuarial valuation was 

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 

measurement: 

Inflation 
Salary increases 
Investment rate of return 

2.60 percent 
3.25 percent, average, including inflation 
7.60 percent, net of pension plan investment expense, 

including inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016, valuation were based on the results of an 

actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on historical 

returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The 

allocation policy's description of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the 
asset classes shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of 

underlying assumptions, and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. The target 

allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real rates of return for each major 

asset class are summarized in the following table: 

Compound 
Annual Annual 

Target Arithmetic (Geometric) Standard 
Asset Class Allocation {1} Return Return Deviation 

Cash 1.00% 3.00% 3.00% 1.70% 
Fixed Income 18.00% 4.70% 4.60% 4.60% 
Global Equity 53 .00% 8.10% 6.80% 17.20% 

Real Estate 10.00% 6.40% 5.80% 12.00% 
Private Equity 6.00% 11.50% 7.80% 30.00% 
Strategic Investments 12.00% 6.10% 5.60% 11.10% 

Total 100.00% 

Assumed inflation - Mean 2.60% 1.90% 

Note: (1) As outlined in the Plan's investment policy. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. 

The Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future 

benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the discount rate for 

calculating the total pension liability is equal to the long-term expected rate of return. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 

Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension 

liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.60 percent, as well as what the District's 



proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount 
rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.60 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (8.60 percent) 

than the current rate: 

District's proportionate share of 

1% 
Decrease 
(6.60%) 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(7.60%) 

1% 
Increase 
(8.60%) 

the net pension liability $ 36,544,691 $ 19,849,727 $ 5,953,374 

Pension Plan Fiduciarv Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position 
is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State-Administered Systems 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a payable of $383,735.77 

for the outstanding amount of contributions to the Plan required for the fiscal year ended 

June 30,2017. 

HIS Pension Plan 

Plan Description . The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 

benefit pension plan established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended 
by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of 

State-administered retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is 

administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement. 

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, eligible retirees and beneficiaries 
received a monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time 

of retirement , with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum HIS payment of $150 per 

month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan 

benefit, a retiree under a State-administered retirement system must provide proof of health 

insurance coverage, which may include Medicare. 

Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating 

employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross 

compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the 
contribution rate was 1.66 percent of payroll pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The 

District contributed 100 percent of its statutorily required contributions for the current and 

preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a separate trust fund from which 

payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual 
legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to 

provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled . 

The District's contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $568,740 for the fiscal year ended 

June 30,2017. 



Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a net pension 

liability of $12,642,771 for its proportionate share of the HIS Plan's net pension liability. The 
current portion of the net pension liability is the District's proportionate share of benefit 

payments expected to be paid within 1 year, net of the District's proportionate share of the 

pension plan's fiduciary net position available to pay that amount. The net pension liability was 

measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016. The District's proportionate 

share of the net pension liability was based on the District's 2015-16 fiscal year contributions 

relative to the total 2015-16 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. At 

June 30, 2016, the District's proportionate share was 0.108478940 percent, which was an 
increase of 0.0017325 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2015. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized the HIS Plan pension expense 

of $1 ,050,450. In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Description 

Change of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on HIS pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between 

District HIS contributions and proportionate 
share of HIS contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 1,983,972 

6,392 

140,093 

568,740 

$ 2,699,197 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 28,796 

21,813 

$ 50,609 

The deferred outflows of resources, totaling $568,740, was related to pensions resulting from 

District contributions to the HIS Plan subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as 

a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 

pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 



Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount 

2018 $ 15,047 
2019 15,047 
2020 15,047 
2021 15,047 
2022 16,962 
Thereafter 26,083 

Total $ 103,233 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2016, actuarial valuation was 

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 

measurement: 

Inflation 
Salary increases 
Municipal bond rate 

2.60 percent 
3.25 percent, average, including inflation 
2.85 percent 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projected Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions that determined the total pension liability as of June 30, 2016, were 

based on certain results of an actuarial experience study of the FRS for the period July 1, 2008 

- June 30, 2013. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 2.85 percent. 

In general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability under GASB 67 is equal to 

the single rate equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for benefit 
payments prior to the projected depletion date. Because the HIS benefit is essentially funded 

on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be immediate, and the single 
equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal bond rate selected by the FRS Actuarial 

Assumption Conference. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 

was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 

Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension 

liability calculated using the discount rate of 2.85 percent, as well as what the District's 

proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount 
rate that is 1 percentage point lower (1.85 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (3.85 percent) 

than the current rate: 

District's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(1.85%) 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(2.85%) 

1% 
Increase 
(3.85%) 

$14,504,131 $ 12,642,771 $11,097,944 



Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan's fiduciary net 

position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State-Administered 

Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Pavables to the Pension Plan. At June 30,2017, the District reported a payable of $80,970.76 

for the outstanding amount of contributions to the HIS Plan required for the fiscal year ended 

June 30, 2017. 

2. FRS - Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

The SBA administers the defined contribution plan officially titled the FRS Investment Plan 

(Investment Plan). The Investment Plan is reported in the SBA's annual financial statements 

and in the State of Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

As provided in Section 121.4501 , Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to 
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined benefit plan . District employees 

participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan. Employer and 

employee contributions, including amounts contributed to individual member's accounts, are 

defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. 

Retirement benefits are based upon the value of the member's account upon retirement. 

Benefit terms, including contribution requirements, for the Investment Plan are established and 

may be amended by the Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same 

employer and employee contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class 
(Regular Class, Elected County Officers, etc.), as the FRS defined benefit plan . Contributions 

are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions 
and account balances among various approved investment choices. Costs of administering the 

Investment Plan, including the FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an 

employer contribution of 0.04 percent of payroll and by forfeited benefits of plan members. 

Allocations to the investment member's accounts during the 2016-17 fiscal year were as follows: 

Class 

FRS, Regular 
FRS, Elected County Officers 

Percent of 
Gross 

Compensation 

6.30 
11 .34 

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and 

are vested after 1 year of service for employer contributions and investment earnings, 

regardless of membership class. If an accumulated benefit obligation for service credit originally 

earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the member must 
have the years of service required for FRS Pension Plan vesting (including the service credit 

represented by the transferred funds) to be vested for these funds and the earnings on the 

funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a suspense account for up to 5 years. If 

the employee returns to FRS-covered employment within the 5-year period, the employee will 

regain control over their account. If the employee does not return within the 5-year period, the 



employee will forfeit the accumulated account balance. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2017, the information for the amount of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; however, 

management believes that these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District. 

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds to 

another qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive a 

lump-sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future distribution, or any combination of 

these options. Disability coverage is provided; the member may either transfer the account 

balance to the FRS Pension Plan when approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed 

lifetime monthly benefits under the FRS Pension Plan, or remain in the Investment Plan and rely 

upon that account balance for retirement income. 

The District's Investment Plan pension expense totaled $313,957 for the fiscal year ended 

June 30,2017. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a payable of $58,787.80 

for the outstanding amount of contributions to the Investment Plan required for the fiscal year 

ended June 30,2017. 

E. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer 

defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 

112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the District are eligible to participate in 

the District's health and hospitalization plan for medical, prescription drug, and life insurance 

coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to 

participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates 

for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees 

because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher 

costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. Additionally, the District 
pays a portion of the cost of healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain retired former 

employees (explicitly subsidized) . Pursuant to the standing instructional and school related 

employee contracts, employees with 30 or more years of service, who were 52 years of age or 
older on the date of retirement, and who retired prior to July 1, 2009, are eligible to receive the 

benefit. The benefits provided under this defined benefit plan continue until the retiree reaches 

65 years of age or becomes eligible for Medicare, whichever occurs first. Retirees are assumed 

to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are 

eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report 

of a public employee retirement system or other entity. 

Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and OPEB Plan members are 

established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance Committee and 
action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established a funding 

methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is 



financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2016-17 fiscal year, 58 retirees received other 

postemployment healthcare benefits and 337 retirees received life insurance benefits. During 

the 2016-17 fiscal year, the District provided required contributions of $251,910 toward the 

annual OPES cost, net of retiree contributions totaling $398,271, which represents 0.77 percent 

of covered payroll. 

Annual OPES Cost and Net OPES Obligation. The District's annual OPES cost (expense) is 

calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined 

in accordance with parameters of GASS Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting 

by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level 

of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and 

amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The following 

table shows the District's annual OPES cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually contributed 

to the OPES Plan , and changes in the District's net OPES obligation: 

Description Amount 

Normal Cost (service cost for 1 year) $ 101,686 
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial 

Accrued Liability 845,492 

Annual Required Contribution 947,178 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 78,977 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (636,915) 

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 389,240 
Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost (251,910) 

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 137,330 
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 2,547,661 

Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $ 2,684,991 

The District's annual OPES cost, the percentage of annual OPES cost contributed to the OPES 

Plan, and the net OPES obligation as of June 30, 2017, and the 2 preceding fiscal years, were 

as follows: 

Percentage of 
Annual 

Annual OPEB Cost Net OPEB 
Fiscal Year OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation 

2014-15 $ 591 ,966 56.9% $ 2,296,024 
2015-16 585,644 57.0% 2,547,661 
2016-17 389,240 64.7% 2,684,991 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of October 1, 2016, the most recent valuation 

date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $3,330,734, and the actuarial value of assets 



was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $3,330,734 and a funded ratio of 0 

percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was 

$32,787,538, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 

10.2 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPES Plan involve estimates of the value of reported 

amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. 

Examples include assumptions about future employment and termination , mortality, and 

healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the OPES Plan and 

the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual 

results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The 

Schedule of Funding Progress immediately following the notes to financial statements as 
required supplementary information, presents multiyear trend information about whether the 

actuarial value of OPES Plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the 

actuarial accrued liability for benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes 

are based on the substantive OPES Plan provisions, as understood by the employer and 
participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation 

and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and participating 

members. The actuarial calculations of the OPES Plan reflect a long-term perspective. 

Consistent with this perspective, the actuarial valuations used actuarial methods and 

assumptions that include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term 

volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

The District's OPES actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2016, used the entry age normal cost 

actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2017, and to estimate 

the District's 2016-17 fiscal year ARC. Secause the OPES liability is currently unfunded, the 
actuarial assumptions included a 3.1 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the 

District's long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The actuarial 

assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 3.1 percent per year, projected salary 

increases of 3.7 percent to 7.8 percent, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 7 percent 

initially beginning October 1, 2017, reduced by decrements each year, to an ultimate rate of 4.4 

percent after 24 years. The investment rate of return, projected salary increases, and payroll 

growth rate include a general price inflation of 2.5 percent. The unfunded actuarial accrued 

liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis over a 6-

year period with a remaining amortization period at June 30, 2017, of 4 years. 

F. Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of 

purchase orders for goods and services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the 

fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the current year are carried forward and the next fiscal 

year's appropriations are likewise encumbered. 



The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30,2017: 

Major Funds 
Capital 

Special Special Projects -
Revenue - Revenue - Local Capital Total Governmental 

General Food Services Other Improvement Funds 

$ 123,104.27 $ 589,591.54 $ 88,085.68 $ 531,913.70 $ 1,332,695.19 

Construction Contracts. Encumbrances include the following construction contract 

commitments at fiscal year-end: 

Project 

Branford High School Science Lab Renovation 
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Documents 
Architectural Drawings 
Contractor 

Suwannee Intermediate School Roof Replacement 
Contractor (Sections B & C) 

District Wide Refrigeration (Food Service) 
Branford High School Senior Lounge 
Branford High School Kitchen Renovation 

Total $ 

G. Risk Management Programs 

Contract 
Amount 

6,000.00 
3,300.00 

220,583.71 

239,513.63 
65,778.17 
84,996.57 
85,703.62 

705,875.70 $ 

Completed 
to Date 

6,000.00 
3,300.00 

154,733.17 

32,728.40 
31,417.80 
48,063.79 

276,243.16 

Balance 
Committed 

65,850.54 

239,513.63 
33,049.77 
53,578.77 
37,639.83 

$ 429,632.54 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts ; theft of, damage to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 

District participates in a group self-insurance program administered by the Florida School 

Boards Association, Inc. The District's covered risks relating to comprehensive property and 

liability insurance, general liability, workers' compensation, money and securities, and employee 

fidelity and faithful performance are included in the group program. Section 1001.42(12)(k), 

Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into such a risk management 

program. The program is self-sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and 
purchases coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. 

Employee group health and hospitalization coverage is being provided through purchased 

commercial insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage. 

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the 

past 3 fiscal years. 



H. Long-Term Liabilities 

1. Note Payable 

Note payable at June 30, 2017, is as follows: 

Note Description 

Section 1011 .14, Florida Statutes, Note: 
Johnson Property Note 

Amount 
Outstanding 

$ 133,858.84 

Interest 
Rate 

(Percent) 

3.95 

Annual 
Maturity 

To 

2019 

The District entered into a financing arrangement under the provisions of Section 1011 .14, 

Florida Statutes, which authorizes district school boards to create obligations for a period of 

1 year, in anticipation of budgeted revenues accruing on a current basis, without pledging 
the credit of the District or requiring future levy of taxes for certain purposes. This obligation 

may be extended from year to year, with the consent of the lender, for a period not to 

exceed 4 years, for a total of 5 years, including the initial year of the loan. This obligation 

was undertaken to purchase land and an existing building for expansion of the RIVEROAK 

Technical College. 

Amounts payable for the planned extended repayment of the Section 1011.14, Florida 

Statutes, bank loan are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 

2018 
2019 

Total 

2. Certificates of Participation 

Total 

70,266.37 
70,266.37 

Principal 

65,620.61 
68,238.23 

Interest 

4,645.76 
2,028.14 

$ 140,532.74 $ 133,858.84 =$~=.;;;6,~6,;",73;;,;,.9;;.;0;",. 

The District entered into a financing arrangement on December 15, 2005, which was 
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Suwannee County School Board 

Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation) whereby the District secured financing of various 

educational facilities in the total amount of $2,109,275. The financing was accomplished 

through the issuance of Certificates of Participation, Series 2005-QZAB, to be repaid from 

the proceeds of rents paid by the District. 

The QZAB were issued under a special program whereby the certificates, bearing an 

original issue date of December 15, 2005, will mature in full on December 15, 2021, for the 

original $2,109,275 issue amount. There is no interest cost for borrowing moneys under this 
program. Interest on the debt is "paid" by the United States government through the 



issuance of Federal income tax credits to the holder of the OZAB debt. The rate of return on 

the OZAB was established by the United States government at the time of the sale. In 

connection with the financing , the District entered into a forward delivery agreement under 
which mandatory deposits (rent payments) of $131 ,078 are made for 14 consecutive years 

beginning December 15, 2008. The forward delivery agreement provides a guaranteed 

investment return whereby the required deposits, along with the accrued interest, will be 

sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant to the 

forward delivery agreement are held under a trust agreement until the certificates mature. 

The financing proceeds were designated for the equipment and improvements at Branford 

Elementary School, Branford High School , Suwannee Intermediate School, Suwannee 

Middle School, and Suwannee High School. 

3. Bonds Payable 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2017, are as follows: 

Interest Annual 
Amount Rates Maturity 

Bond Type Outstanding (Percent) To 

State School Bonds : 
Series 2009A, Refunding $ 15,000.00 5.0 2019 
Series 2014B, Refunding 169,000.00 2.0 - 5.0 2020 

Total Bonds Payable $ 184,000.00 

These bonds are issued by the SBE on behalf of the District. The bonds mature serially, 
and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle 

license tax. The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 

Principal and interest payments, investment of debt service fund resources, and compliance 

with reserve requirements are administered by the SBE and the SBA. 

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2017, are as 
follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest 

State School Bonds : 
2018 149,690.00 141 ,000.00 8,690.00 
2019 27,640.00 26,000.00 1,640.00 
2020 17,340.00 17,000.00 340.00 

Total State School Bonds $ 194,670.00 $ 184,000.00 $ 10,670.00 



4. Installment Purchase Payable 

Twenty school buses with an asset balance of $2,147,914 are being acquired under an 

installment purchase agreement. Future minimum installment purchase payments and the 

present value of the minimum installment payments as of June 30 are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Princi~al Interest 
2018 446,509.31 426,752.12 19,757.19 
2019 446,509.30 433,238.75 13,270.55 
2020 446,509.30 439,823 .98 6,685.32 

Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 1,339,527 .91 $ 1,299,814.85 $ 39,713.06 

5. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Beginning Ending 
Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Note Payable $ 196,962.25 $ $ 63,103.41 $ 133,858.84 
Bonds Payable 323,000.00 139,000.00 184,000.00 
Certificates of Participation Payable 2 ,109,275.00 2,109,275.00 
Installment Purchases Payable 1,720,177.46 420,362.61 1,299,814.85 
Compensated Absences Payable 3,879,583.95 347,927.27 416,474.98 3,811,036.24 
Net Pension Liability 21,559,612.00 17,031 ,693.00 6,098,807.00 32,492,498.00 
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 2,547,661 .00 389,240.00 251,910.00 2,684,991 .00 

Total Governmental Activities $ 32,336,271.66 $ 17,768,860.27 $ 7,389,658.00 $ 42,715,473.93 

$ 

$ 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences, pensions, and other 

postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund. 

I. Fund Balance Reporting 

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in the Fund Balance 

Policies note disclosure, fund balances may be classified as follows: 

• Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net current financial 
resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally 
or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in spendable form means 
that an item is not expected to be converted to cash. 

• Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on which 
constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of 
other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. Restricted fund 
balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance. 

• Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund balance 
that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance represents amounts 
that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been restricted, committed, or 
assigned for specific purposes. 

Due In 
One Year 

65,620.61 
141,000.00 

426,752.12 
309,406.15 
364,487.00 

1,307,265.88 



J. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial 

statements: 

Interfund 
Funds Receivables Payables 

Major: 
General 
Special Revenue: 

Food Service 
Other 

Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement 
Nonmajor 

Total 

$ 

$ 

620,372.99 

2,922.59 
5,375.00 
1,408.79 

630,079.37 

$ 9,706.38 

12,459.96 
607,913.03 

$ 630,079.37 

The interfund amounts are primarily the result of temporary loans to cover cash deficits in 

pooled cash accounts and corrections to expenditures between funds. These amounts are 

expected to be repaid within 1 year. 

K. Revenues 

1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue sources for the 2016-2017 fiscal 

year: 

Source 

Florida Education Finance Program 
Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction 
Workforce Development Program 
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 
School Recognition 
Pari-mutual Funds 
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 
Gross Receipts Tax (Public Education Capital Outlay) 
Food Service Supplement 
Mobile Home License Tax 
Miscellaneous 

Total 

Amount 

$ 24,830,514.00 
6,076,140.00 

924,613.00 
300,026.47 
155,937.00 
213,250.00 
212,170.37 
220,401 .00 

69,202.00 
52,929.04 

297,580.66 

$ 33,352,763.54 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note I.G.2. 

2. Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2016 tax roll for the 2016-17 

fiscal year: 



General Fund 

Nonvoted School Tax : 
Required Local Effort 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 

Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund 

Nonvoted Tax : 
Local Capital Improwments 

Total 

L. Interfund Transfers 

Millages 

4.532 
0.748 

1.500 

6.780 

Taxes Levied 

$ 8,113,207.51 
1,339,073.08 

2,685,306.99 

$ 12,137,587.58 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements: 

Interfund 
Funds Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major: 
General $ 464,336.00 
Debt Service: 

Other Debt Service 130,635.00 
Capital Projects : 

Local Capital Improwment 374,570.00 
Nonmajor Gowrnmental 220,401 .00 

Total $ 594,971 .00 $ 594,971 .00 

Transfers were made to move restricted capital outlay revenues to provide the required sinking 

fund payment related to the QZAS to the Debt Service - Other Debt Service Fund and to 
reimburse the General Fund for property and casualty premiums and eligible maintenance 

expenditures. 



OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
General and Major Special Revenue Funds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017 
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Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
10101/12 
10101/14 
10101/16 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

(a) 

Schedule of Funding Progress -
Other Postemployment Benefits Plan 

Actuarial 
Accrued Unfunded 

Liability (AAL) AAL Funded 
(1) (UAAL) Ratio 
(b) (b-a) (a/b) 

$ 4,376,618 $ 4,376,618 0.0% 
4,274,978 4,274,978 0.0% 
3,330,734 3,330,734 0.0% 

UAAL as a 
Percentage of 

Covered Covered 
Payroll Payroll 

(c) [(b-a)/c] 
$ 27,181,747 16.10°1c 

28,816,936 14.83°1c 
32,787,538 10.16°1c 

Note: (1) The District's OPES actuarial valuation used the entry age normal cost method to estimate the actuarial 
accrued liability. 

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share 
of the Net Pension Liability -

Florida Retirement System Pension Plan (1) 

2016 2015 2014 2013 

District's proportion of the FRS net 

pension liability 0.078612535% 0.082632925% 0.083846631 % 0.082642943% 

District's proportionate share of the FRS 

net pension liability 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the FRS net 

pension liability as a percentage 

of its covered-employee payroll 

FRS Plan fiduciary net position as a 

percentage of the total pension liability 

$ 19,849,727 

$ 29,485,207 

67.32% 

84.88% 

$ 10,673,151 $ 5,115,878 

$ 28,421,596 $ 28,081,723 

37.55% 18.22% 

92.00% 96.09% 

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

Schedule of District Contributions -
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan (1) 

2017 2016 

Contractually required FRS contribution $ 2,024,957 $ 1,917,092 $ 

FRS contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution (2,024,957) (1 ,917,092) 

FRS contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 30,190,874 $ 29,485,207 $ 

FRS contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 6.71% 6.50% 

2015 
2,014,661 

(2,014,661) 

28,421 ,596 

7.09% 

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

$ 14,226,529 

$ 27,530,885 

51 .67% 

88 .54% 

2014 

$ 1,836,597 

(1 ,836,597) 

$ 

$ 28,081,723 

6.54% 



Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share 
of the Net Pension Liability -

Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 

2016 2015 

District's proportion of the HIS net 
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2014 

pension liability 0.108478940% 0.106746468% 0.107158266% 

District's proportionate share of the HIS 
net pension liability $ 12,642,771 $ 10,886,461 $ 10,019,559 $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 33,552,737 $ 32,418,883 $ 31 ,858,103 $ 

District's proportionate share of the HIS net 
pension liability as a percentage 
of its covered-employee payroll 37.68% 33.58% 31.45% 

HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 0.97% 0.50% 0.99% 

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

Schedule of District Contributions -
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1) 

2017 2016 2015 2014 
Contractually required HIS contribution $ 568,740 $ 556,024 $ 408,051 $ 367,088 

HIS contributions in relation to the 

contractually required contribution (568,740) (556,024) (408,051) $ (367,088) 

HIS contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ $ $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 34,319,706 $ 33,552,737 $ 32,418,883 31858103 

HIS contributions as a percentage of 

covered-employee payroll 1.66% 1.66% 1.26% 1.15% 

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. 

2013 

0.107356231 % 

9,346,771 

31,187,698 

29.97% 

1.78% 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

1. Budgetary Basis of Accounting 
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The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education 

(SBE) rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as described below: 

• Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted 
annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time 
intervals prescribed by law and SBE rules. 

• Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and 
capital outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, student transportation services, and 
school administration) and may be amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to 
the due date for the annual financial report. 

• Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for 
governmental funds. 

• Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget 
control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. 
Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding are honored from 
the subsequent year's appropriations. 

2. Schedule of Net Pension Liability and Schedule of Contributions­
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan 

Changes of Assumptions. As of June 30, 2016, the municipal bond rate used to determine total 

pension liability decreased from 3.80 percent to 2.85 percent. 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 
For the Fisca l Year Enlled June 30, 2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Account 
Number Original 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3 100 50,000.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 175 000.00 
Slate Sources 3300 33.443,980.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 11 ,3421 , 
Operational Purposes 3423 8 733,830.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 12,3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 13,3421 , 
Capital Pro'ects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418,34 19 
Chapcs for Service - Food Service 345X 
Impact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 1, 197,000.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 9930,830.00 

Tota l Revenues 43 599 810.00 
EXPENDITURES 
CUJ'l'em: 

Instruction 5000 27,728,687.00 
Student Support Services 6100 2, 103562.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 765, 193.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 237,663.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 328.882.00 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 636,444.00 
Board 7100 356 706.00 
General Adm inistration 7200 1.092,984.00 
School Administrat ion 7300 3,276.038.00 
Facilities Acquis ition and Construction 7410 222697.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 640256.00 
Food Services 7600 322.00 
Central Services 7700 511.182.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 3, 170,339.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 4268259.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1.2 12,292.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 367.566.00 
COllllllunity Services 9 100 It 525.00 

Debt Service: (Fllnction 92(0) 

Redemption of Principal 710 

Interest 720 
Due and Fees 730 

Miscellaneous 790 
CapitalOllllay: 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total Expenditures 46930597.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Ex lenditures (3,330787.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 379 1 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A Jreements 3793 

Discount on Lease-Purchase A'reements 893 
Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 
Discollnt on Refundin' Bonds 892 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 
Premium all Refundin ' Lease-Purchase A Jreements 3794 

Discollnt on Refundin' Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 
Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 

Transfers In 3600 470,401.00 
Transfers Out 9700 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 470401.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net C honge in Fund Balances (2 860 386.00 
Fund Balances July 1,20 16 2800 4,724568.80 
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 

Fund Balances, June 30, 20 17 2700 1,864 182.80 

ESE 145 

Actual 
Final Amounts 

50,000.00 60,006.3 1 

184.074.57 197640.57 

33245629.47 32,850,990. 17 

8.733,830.00 9 11 9038.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,27t ,983.56 1.237,269.62 

10005813.56 10 356 307.65 
43 485 517.60 43 464 944.70 

27,900500.70 27344,223.64 
2,079,5 t 8.6 1 I 968,463.86 

779.687.02 74 1 864.3 1 
333 438.04 260, 155.23 

345369. 17 255. 160.35 
654,138.49 499,41 1.04 
357,3 19.78 319285.64 

1047,224.72 975,220. 13 

36100 14. 74 3,447,065.48 
24 1,9 18.12 240504.32 
578,262.57 527870.28 

23,284.24 2 1,640.83 

516206.23 230, 134.56 
3,587,676.83 2 887,267.66 

3.5 11.600. 14 3 235 329.09 
I 353,306.79 1,199,309.96 

377 953.33 325.777.02 
11,525.00 8,569.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

II 654.25 11.654.25 
95,374 .88 95,374.88 

47,415973.65 44 594,281.85 
(3 930456.05 (1,129337. 15 

0.00 

000 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

000 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
470,401.00 464336.00 

0.00 

470401.00 464336.00 

000 

0.00 
(3 460 055.05 (665001.15 
4,724.568.80 4724568.80 

0.00 
1,264513.75 4059567.65 
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Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Ne 'ative) 

10 006.31 
13 566.00 

(394639.30 

385 208.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(34713 .94 

350494.09 
(20572.90 

556277.06 

111054.75 
37822.71 
73 282.81 

90208.82 
154727.45 

38034. 14 
72 004.59 

162949.26 
1,413.80 

50392.29 

I 643.4 1 
286071.67 

700409.17 
276271.05 

153 996.83 
52176.31 

2955.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

282 1 691.80 
2,80 1 118.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(6065 .00 

0.00 

(6065.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2795053.90 

0.00 
0.00 

2795053.90 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Budgeted Amounts 
Account 
Number Original 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 J 795 000.00 
State Sources 3300 54,500.00 
Local Sources: 

Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 11 ,342 1, 
o lerational Purposes 3423 
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 12,342 1, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 13, 342 1, 
Capital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418,3419 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 140000.00 
Impact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 100.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 140 100.00 

Tota l Revenues 3 989,600.00 
EXPENDITURES 
CUtrelll: 

Instruct ion 5000 
Student Suppon Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruct ion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional Staff Trainillg SClvices 6400 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 
Board 7 100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 4,248,133.00 
Central Services 7700 
Student Trans }ortation Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 

Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technolo!,y Services 8200 
COilUllunity Services 9 100 

Debl Service: (/~"'Clicl/l 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 7 10 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneolls 790 

Capila/ Oll ilay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total EX(leuditures 4248 133.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Ex lenditures (258,533.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 379 1 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease~Purchase A 'reements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 37 15 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

RefundilJg Lease-Purchase A 'reements 3755 
Premium 0 11 Refundin' Lease-Purchase A 'reements 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 

Payments to Refundin ' Escrow Auent (Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 

Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Change in Fund Balances (258533.00 
Fund Balances July I 2016 2800 I 138309.04 
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances June 30 20 17 2700 879776.04 
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Actual 
Final Amounts 

0.00 
3.795.000.00 395 1 296.73 

54,500.00 69,202.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

140,000.00 11 6537.45 
0.00 

100.00 89.08 

140 100.00 116626.53 
3 989,600.00 4 137 125.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4 827,349.82 3,908,7 14.83 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
180,486.82 180486.82 

5007 836.64 4089201.65 
(1,018 236.64 47923.61 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(1018236.64 47923.61 

1, 138.309.04 1, 138309.04 
0.00 

120072.40 I 186,232.65 
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Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Negative) 

0.00 
156296.73 
14702.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(23 462.55 
0.00 

(10.92 
(23473.47 
147525.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9 18634.99 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

918634.99 
1066 160.25 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
I 066 160.25 

0.00 
0.00 

I 066 160.25 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND C HANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Bud 'eled Amounts 
Account 
Number Ori'ina! 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3 100 106,268.00 
Federal Throu 'h State and Local 3200 7,56 1 869.00 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 11 ,342 1, 
Overational Purvoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34 12, 3421 , 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413,342 1, 

Capital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 341 8,34 19 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 
Impact Fees 3496 

Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 

Total Revenues 7668 137.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Currelll: 

Instruction 5000 5,597.749.00 
Student SUPPOIt Services 6100 227, 125.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruct ion and Clln'icululn Development Selvices 6300 1.029,519.00 
lustructional Staff Training Services 6400 555.236.00 
Instruction-Related Technolo!,y 6500 
Board 7100 

General Administration 7200 253,808.00 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 

Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 2.000.00 
Student Transportation Selvices 7800 1,500.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8 100 1,200.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
COllununity Selvices 9 100 

Debl Service: (FII /lclio/l 92(0) 
Redemption of Principal 7 10 

Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 

Miscellaneous 790 

Capilaf Olllfay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 

Other Capital Outlay 9300 
Total Ex )cnditurcs 7668 137.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Ex lenditures 0.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 37 10 

Premiulll 0 11 Sale of Bonds 379 1 

Discount on Sale of Bonds 89 1 

Proceeds of Lease~Purchase A'reements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 

Loans 3720 

Sale of Capi tal Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 

Face Value of Refundin~ Bonds 37 15 
Premium on Refllndin ' Bonds 3792 

Discount 0 11 Refunding Bonds 892 
Refundin I Lease-Purchase A'reements 3755 

Premiulll on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 
Payments to Refundin~ Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 

Transfers In 3600 

Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financin~ Sources (Uses) 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances 0.00 

Fund Balances July I 20 16 2800 
AdOustments to Fund Balances 289 1 
Fund Balances June 30, 20 17 2700 0.00 
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Actual 
Final Amounts 

413,316.02 514,096.27 

9,420.270.67 6,622748.77 
0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 
9833 586.69 7 136845.04 

6 74 1 494.42 4689.742.46 
349,860.99 239684 .87 

5.289.88 5 289.88 

963, 146.92 799,002.02 

1 3 155 11.72 1,057.787.61 
0.00 
0.00 

266,745.84 184,647.28 

15 123.50 15,123.50 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2000.00 0.00 

3 1,500.00 3,854.00 

0.00 
1,200.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
14 1,7 13.42 14171 3.42 

9833 586.69 7 136845.04 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 
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Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Ne 'alive) 

100780.25 
(2797,521.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(269674 1.65 

205175 1.96 

110, 176. 12 

0.00 
164 144.90 

257724.11 
0.00 

0.00 
82098.56 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2000.00 
27 646.00 

0.00 
1 200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2696741.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


